3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

GOVERNMENTAL BODY: Carroll City Council
DATE OF MEETING: June 12,2017
TIME OF MEETING: 5:15P.M.
LOCATION OF MEETING: City Hall Council Chambers

www.cityofcarroll.com

AGENDA

1. Pledge of Allegiance
II. Roll Call
IIT. Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Minutes of the May 22 Meeting
B. Approval of Bills and Claims
C. Licenses and Permits:
1. Renewal of Class “C” Beer Permit with Sunday Sales — Casey’s General Store #3025
2. Renewal of Class “C” Beer Permit with Sunday Sales — Casey s General Store #3082
3. Renewal of Class “B” Beer Permit including Wine Coolers with Sunday Sales — Pizza Hut
IV. Oral Requests and Communications from the Audience
V. Ordinances
A. Fireworks
B. Flood Plain Regulations Amendment
C. Residential Solid Waste Hauling Agreement and Amendments to the City Code related to Solid
Waste Regulation and Fees
1. Consider approval of a resolution approving a new Residential Solid Waste Hauling
Agreement
2. Consider approving the first reading of an ordinance pertaining to waste storage
containers and solid waste collection fees along with waving the second and third reading
and moving final adoption of said ordinance
VI. Resolutions
A. Downtown Streetscape Phase 8
1. Report of Bid Opening
2. Award of Contract

3. Construction Phase Services Agreement






B. Audit Bids for FY 2017-2019
C. Annual Property and Liability Insurance Renewal
VII. Reports
A. Monument Sign Project - U.S. 30 East Entrance Sign
VIII. Committee Reports
IX. Comments from the Mayor
X. Comments from the City Council
X1. Adjourn

June/July Meetings:
Airport Commission — June 12, 2017
Planni | ZonineC .y Tune 14.2017
Library Board of Trustees — June 19, 2017
City Council — June 26, 2017
Board of Adjustment — July 3, 2017
City Council — July 10, 2017
Airport Commission — July 10, 2017
Planning and Zoning Commission — July 12, 2017
Library Board of Trustees — July 17, 2017
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board — July 17, 2017
City Council — July 24, 2017

www.cityofcarroll.com

disabilities, please notify us at least three business days in advance when possible at

t The City of Carroll will make every attempt to accommodate the needs of persons with
Q/ 712-792-1000, should special accommodations be required.







City of

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager '/’ng o~

FROM:  Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk

e

DATE: June 8, 2017

SUBJECT: Annual Property & Liability Insurance Renewal

The City’s propetty, liability and worker’s compensation insurance is due for renewal on July 1, 2017,
Attached is a comparison of premiums for the upcoming year and the past two years. The airport
liability coverage is through Stevens and Ziska (Phoenix Aviation) and all other coverage is through
Mid-lowa Insurance (ICAP and IMWCA).

The total cost is $255,120.74 which is about $29,000 less than the previous yeat. As you can see in the
attached comparative summary, the main reasons for the decrease is due to an increase of
approximately $5,000 member distribution credit from ICAP, a decrease of $12,000 for property
insurance premium and a decrease of worker’s compensation of about $4,000.

This past year an extensive review by an external company of the value of a majority of the city’s
buildings was completed. The adjusted values of the buildings have been included in this renewal.
Even though the combined value of the buildings increased about $21.7 million, the premium went
down about $12,000. The decrease is a result of the fire protection class of the city being amended
from 6 to 4.

The decrease of the worker’s compensation premium is largely attributed to additional discounts
received from IMWCA. Worker’s compensation insurance is based on estimated payroll expense for
the upcoming year and other factors including an experience mod factor. The mod is based upon many
things including the number and severity of claims. The mod factor remained at 0.70 for this renewal.
The City’s claims history has been very good; thus, the reason for the 0.70 mod factor. Each
department has done a great job with working with employees to ensure their safety each and every
day.

These insurance renewal premiums are less than the F'Y 2018 budget amount of $301,504.

The premiums are due July 1. As in the past, we are requesting Council consideration and approval to
pay the premiums on July 1, 2017 out of the FY 2017/2018 budget.

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of the attached resolution approving
contracts for property, liability and worker’s compensation insurance coverage which includes
payment of premiums on July 1, 2017.






RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING CONTRACTS FOR LIABILITY, PROPERTY AND
WORKER COMPENSATION INSURANCE COVERAGES

WHEREAS, Chapter 17, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, lowa, provides
that all contracts made by the City be reduced to writing and approved by the City Council by
resolution; and

_ WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of contracts with Iowa Community
Assurance Pool (ICAP) for liability and property insurance coverage, with Iowa Municipal
Workers Compensation Association (IMWCA) for worker compensation insurance coverage and
with Ziska Insurance for airport liability insurance coverage effective July 1, 2017 to June 30,
2018 is in the best interest of the City of Carroll, Iowa;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the contracts with Iowa Community
Assurance Pool (ICAP) for liability and property insurance coverage, with Iowa Municipal
Workers Compensation Association (IMWCA) for worker compensation insurance coverage and
with Ziska Insurance for airport liability insurance coverage, be authorized and approved.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, this 12th
day of June, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

BY:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






lowa Community Assurance Pool (ICAP)
General Liability

Auto Liability

Auto Physical Damage

Public Officials Liability

Police Professional
Sub-Total:
Less Credit:
Total:

ICAP PROPERTY

CITY OF CARROLL

Premium Comparison

(including Inland Marine and boiler coverage)

lowa Municipal Workers Comp. Assoc.
Worker's Compensation

Audit Adjustment
Total:

Phoenix Aviation
Airport Liability

TOTAL PREMIUM:

'EY 15/16 FY 16/17 FY 17/18
$ 59,397.86 $ 63,565.51 $ 61,527.77
$ 12,218.03 $ 11,886.51 $  11,704.62
$  24,098.05 $ 24,552.34 $ 24,700.38
$ 533422 $ 533422 $  5574.26
$  5321.69 $ 532169 $ 532169
$ 106,369.85 $ 110,660.27 $ 108,828.72
$ (19,063.63) $ (17,762.45) $  (22,730.12)
$ 87,306.22 $ 92,897.82 $ 86,098.60
$ 119,742.03 $ 122,228.32 $ 110,100.14
$ 57,065.00 $  59,129.00 $  55148.00
$ 3,330.00 $ 5,860.00 to be adjusted
$  60,395.00 $  64,989.00 $  55,148.00
$  3,749.00 $  3,774.00 $  3,774.00
$ 271,192.25 $ 283,889.14 $ 255,120.74







City of

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Ma11agerﬁ!\§e/

FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk

DATE: June 7, 2017

SUBJECT: Audit Bids for FY 2017 - 2019

Request for Proposals to perform the City’s annual audit for fiscal years 2017-2019 was sent
to 8 firms. On June 6, two proposals to perform the annual audits were received and opened.
A summary of the proposals is as follows:

Firm FY 20162017 | FY 2017-2018 | FY 2018-2019
Feldmann & Company CPAs $13,500 $14,000 $14,500
Carroll, Iowa '
Faller, Kincheloe & Co, PLC $30,000* $30,200* $30,400%*
Des Moines, lowa

* - If a Single Audit is required, there is an additional $3,000 fee.

- For comparative purposes, it is believed (based upon information I know as of today) that a
Single Audit may not be required for FY 2017 but may be required for FY 2018. If more than
$750,000 of federal grant money is spent in a fiscal year, then a Single Audit is required.

Feldmann & Company have performed the City audit since 1985 and are qualified to continue
performing the City audit.

Attached is a resolution accepting the bid and approving a contract with Feldmann &
Company CPA’s, P.C. and authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to execute the contract on
behalf of the City.

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of the attached resolution
approving the contract with Feldmann & Company CPA’s, P.C. to perform the annual audit
for fiscal years 2017-2019 at an annual fee of $13,500 for FY 2017, $14,000 for FY 2018, and
$14,500 for FY 2019.






RESOLUTION NO.
A RESOLUTION APPROVING AUDIT AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, Chapter 17, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, lowa,
provides that all contracts made by the City be reduced to writing and approved by the City
Council by resolution; and

WHEREAS, the Audit Agreement for fiscal years 2017, 2018, and 2019 is attached
hereto as Exhibit “A”; and

WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the attached Agreement is in the best
interest of the City of Carroll, Iowa;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Audit Agreement, attached as
Exhibit “A”, be authorized and approved, and that the Mayor and City Clerk is authorized to
execute the contract on behalf of the City of Carroll.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, this
12th day of June, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

BY:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






AGREEMENT BETWEEN

The City of Carroll
AND

NV ;7 i
r{é)/ Jmann Z Cooom pon vy CPrE: /e
: .

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this 12th day of June

— - A /D .
between The City of Carroll, hereinafter called “City” and 742 dinang g (5/%,,03 s C’/frﬂ/s ff()n
77 :

,20/7, by and

hereinafter called “Auditor.”

WHEREAS, the City wishes to obtain the services of the Auditor to perform an audit in accordance with

Section 11.6, Code of Iowa, for three (3) years ending June 30, 2017, 2018 & 2019; and

WHEREAS, the Auditor is equipped and staffed to perform the above audit; and

WHEREAS, this agreement is in the public interest in fulfilling the requirements of Chapter 11 of the

Code of ITowa.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED:

Services of the Auditor

Begin work on the audit as specifically agreed upon with the City.

Perform all work in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing
standards, Government Auditing Standards, Chapter 11 of the Code of Iowa

and applicable federal requirements.

Immediately inform the City, the Auditor of State, and County Attorney if the
audit discloses any irregularity in the collection or disbursement of public

funds.

Provide access to the working papers to any appropriate federal agencies for
the period of time specified in relevant agreements entered into by the City.

Provide access to the working papers to the Auditor of State in accordance
with Chapter 11 of the Code of Iowa.

Perform any other services as represented in the Auditor’s proposal and Letter
of Transmittal submitted to the City.






Agreement — Page 2

Conditions of Payment

e The Auditor shall present an invoice for services as described in Auditor’s
proposal.

e The City shall provide payment within thirty (30) days of receipt of the invoice.

e The total reimbursement for the audit performed for each fiscal year shall not
exceed the following amounts except as specifically agreed by the City and the

Audjitor:

Fiscal Year 2016-2017 /33500
Fiscal Year 2017-2018 / L/; OO0
Fiscal Year 2018-2019 /. Soo

Termination of Agreement

e The City may terminate this contract without notice if the Auditor fails to
perform the covenants or agreements contained herein. Such termination shall be
effective upon the Auditor’s receipt of written notice of termination.

e The City may terminate this agreement on or before June 1 of any year in which
this agreement remains in effect, by mailing written notice on or prior to June 1.
Any such termination shall only terminate this agreement with respect to new
audits beginning after the date such notice is given.

e The Auditor shall be paid for all work satisfactorily performed to the date of
termination.

e If not sooner terminated, this agreement shall expire upon the Auditor’s
completion of the City’s audit for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2019.

IT WITNESS THEREOF, the City of Carroll and the Auditor have executed this AGREEMENT as of the

date indicated below:

Auditor City of Carroll
By /(/%/ / : lbia / By
A
7/
Title é/ zél U e~ Title
0
Date 25~ Res °/ / Date







06-08-2017

VENDOR SET:

REPORTING:

PAID ITEMS

PARTIALLY

UNPAID ITE

01-002915

01-001704
01-001704
01-001704
01-001704

01-001583
01-001583

01-002750

01-002816

01-012650

01-002080

01-002916
01-002916
01-002916

01-002350
01-002350

01-002370
01-002370
01-002370
01-002370

01-003070

01-002539

03:28 PM
01 City of Carroll
PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

======PAYMENT DATES=======

DATES : 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017

ITEMS DATES: 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017

MS DATES : 5/19/2017 THRU
---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION

911 CUSTOM LLC

ACCO
ACCO
ACCO
ACCO

ADVANCE SERVICES INC.
ADVANCE SERVICES INC.

ALEX HEIMAN

ALL PRO DOOR COMPANY

ALLIANT ENERGY-IES UTILIT

AMAZON/GE MONEY BANK

AMERICAN RED CROSS
AMERICAN RED CROSS
AMERICAN RED CROSS

ARCADIA LIMESTONE CO.
ARCADIA LIMESTONE CO.

ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY
ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY
ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY
ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY

AST SIGNAGE INNOVATIONS

AUTO GRAPHICS PLUS

U N
I

OUTER CARRIER

** TOTALS
PUMP PARTS
POOL SUPPLIES
POOL CHEMICALS
POOL CHEMICALS
*%* TOTALS

NIGHT CLEANING W/E 5/21/2017
NIGHT CLEANING W/E 5/28/2017

*%* TOTALS
SOCCER OFFICIAL

** TOTALS
GARAGE DOOR REPAIRS

** TOTALS
GAS BILLS

** TOTALS
BOOKS AND VIDEO ‘

** TOTALS

LIFEGUARD CLASS LARSEN
LIFEGUARD CLASS HABERL
LIFEGUARD CLASS BAUER

** TOTALS

CLUBHOUSE LANDSCAPING
RED MULCH
** TOTALS

ELECTRICAL CONNECTORS
SUPPLIES
POWER PACK - BATTERY JUMP KIT
TAIL LIGHT

*%* TOTALS

SIGNS
** TOTALS

GOLF SIGNS

T S
TEM
SUMMARY

=======1TEM DATES
5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017

* %

* %

% %

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %*

* %

* %

[l

5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
6/08/2017

GROSS AMT

178.
178.

392.
548.
1,070.
297.
2,309.

123
198
391

100
100

137.
137.

2,589.
2,589.

360.
360.

35.
35.
35.
105.

73.
57.
130.
20.
186.
52.
263.

114.
114.

80.

.88
.00
.88

.00
.00

00
00

85
85

POSTING DATES
5/19/2017 THRU
5/19/2017 THRU
5/19/2017 THRU

PAYMENTS

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

2,589.85-
2,589.85-

360.03-
360.03-

[oRoNeNeNe] [eNeNe] [oNeNeNe)
o o o
o o o

o
o
o

6/08/2017
6/08/2017
6/08/2017

CHECK# CHECK DT

000000

000000
0060000
000000
000000

000000
000000

000000

000000

108219

108069

000000
000000
000000

000000
000000

000000
000000
000000
000000

000000

000000

0/00/00

0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00

0/00/00
0/00/00

0/00/00

0/00/00

6/08/17

5/19/17

0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00

0/00/00
0/00/00

0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00

0/00/00

0/00/00

PAGE:
BANK: AP

----BALANCE---

178.00
178.00

392.43
548.95
1,070.80
297.15
2,309.33

193.88
198.00
391.88

100.00
100.00

137.00
137.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

35.00

35.00

35.00
105.00

73.89
57.09
130.98

20.47
2.99
186.99
52.89
263.34

114.00
114.00

80.00






06-08-2017 03:28 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 2
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN I TEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
** TOTALS ** 80.00 0.00 80.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 638.70 638.70- 108071 5/19/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 315.34 315.34- 108071 5/19/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 795.01 795.01- 108071 5/19/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 617.14 617.14- 108071 5/19/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 11.00 11.00- 108071 5/19/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 6.25 6.25- 108071 5/19/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 15.00 15.00- 108071 5/19/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 11.00 11.00- 108071 5/19/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 2,409.44 2,409.44- 0.00
01-004872 BANKERS TRUST COMPANY 6/1/2017 P & I PAYMENTS 1,045,540.93 1,045,540.93- 000000 6/01/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 1,045,540.93 1,045,540.93~ 0.00
01-003065 BEELINE AND BLUE LIBRARY/CITY HALL RENDERINGS 708.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 708.00
** TOTALS ** 708.00 0.00 708.00
01-0027492 BLAKE JAY BAUMHOVER SOCCER OFFICIAL 100.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 100.00
*% TOTALS ** 100.00 0.00 100.00
01-003515 BOMGAARS BB/SB STORAGE 30.65 0.00 000000 0/00/00 30.65
01-003515 BOMGAARS BB/SB STORAGE 21.36 0.00 000000 0/00/00 21.36
01-003515 BOMGAARS MIRACLE GRO SOIL MIX 179.88 0.00 000000 0/00/00 179.88
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 127.62 0.00 000000 0/00/00 127.62
01-003515 BOMGAARS SPREADER 149.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 149.99
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 125.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 125.97
01-003515 BOMGAARS OIL, TAPE AND BATTERIES 39.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 39.25
01-003515 BOMGAARS PAINTING SUPPLIES 83.88 0.00 000000 0/00/00 83.88
01-003515 BOMGAARS HOSE SPRAYERS 31.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 31.98
01-003515 BOMGAARS HEARING PROTECTION 19.88 0.00 000000 0/00/00 19.88
01-003515 BOMGAARS PUMP GREASE 4.78 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.78
01-003515 BOMGAARS CLUBHOUSE LANDSCAPING 43.18 0.00 000000 0/00/00 43.18
01-003515 BOMGAARS CLUBHOUSE LANDSCAPING 35.94 0.00 000000 0/00/00 35.94
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 109.73 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 109.73
01-003515 BOMGAARS REPAIR PARTS 25.35 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 25.35
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 6.45 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 6.45
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 25.57 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.57
01-003515 BOMGAARS HOLE SAW 8.29 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.29
01-003515 BOMGAARS LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 16.73 0.00 000000 0/00/00 16.73
01-003515 BOMGAARS PLUMBING SUPPLIES 209.65 0.00 000000 0/00/00 209.65
01-003515 BOMGAARS HOSE NOZZLE 16.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 16.97
01-003515 BOMGAARS LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 87.92 0.00 000000 0/00/00 87.92
01-003515 BOMGAARS OIL 14.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 14.99






06-08-2017 03:28 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 3
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GRCSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-003515 BOMGAARS OATS 26.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.97
01-003515 BOMGAARS OATS 8.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.99
01-003515 BOMGAARS LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 45.18 0.00 000000 0/00/00 45.18
01-003515 BOMGAARS LANE ROPE 35.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 35.60
*% TOTALS ** 1,532.75 0.00 1,532.75
01-002311 BOOK FARM INC. BOOKS 228.43 228.43- 108070 5/19/17 0.00
01-002311 BOOK FARM INC. BOOKS 60.48 60.48- 108070 5/19/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 288.91 288.91- 0.00
01-001134 BRAD BURKE LECC - POLICE CHIEFS CONF. 209.72 209.72- 108212 6/08/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 209.72 209.72- 0.00
01-003661 BREDA TELEPHONE CORPORATI LOCAL AND LONG DISTANCE 2,729.77 2,729.77- 108216 6/08/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 2,729.77 2,729.77~ 0.00
01-003670 BRIGGS INC OF OMAHA CAMEL PRESSURE GAUGE 19.16 0.00 000000 0/00/00 19.16
01-003670 BRIGGS INC OF OMAHA DRAIN CLEANER 44.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 44.00
01-003670 BRIGGS INC OF OMAHA SUPPLIES 38.41 38.41- 108217 6/08/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 101.57 38.41- 63.16
01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER GENERAL WORK 1,657.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,657.50
01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER POLICE/MAGISTRATE 702.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 702.00
01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER PARKS AND RECREATION 40.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.50
01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 189.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 189.00
01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER PLANNING AND ZONING 148.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 148.50
*%* TOTALS ** 2,737.50 0.00 2,737.50
01-001155 BRYAN ROCK PRODUCTS INC. RED BALL DIAMOND 1,435.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,435.99
*% TOTALS ** 1,435.99 0.00 1,435.99
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 114.68 0.00 000000 0/00/00 114.68
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY SUPPLIES 480.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 480.50
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY SUPPLIES 38.35 0.00 000000 0/00/00 38.35
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY FLOOR CLEANER 108.92 0.00 000000 0/00/00 108.92
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 42.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 42.00
** TOTALS ** 784 .45 0.00 784 .45
01-004115 CARPENTER UNIFORM CO. UNIFORM PANTS - BELLINGHAUSEN 63.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 63.60
01-004115 CARPENTER UNIFORM CO. UNIFORM PANTS - KLEVER 63.51 0.00 000000 0/00/00 63.51
*% TOTALS ** 127.11 0.00 127.11
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY FUEL PUMP RETURNED 145.72- 0.00 000000 0/00/00 145.72-

01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY #23 BATTERIES 236.12 0.00 000000 0/00/00 236.12






06-08-2017 03:28 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 4
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES===s==== m=======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES====m===
PATD ITEMS DATES : 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY BATTERY #203 ROLLER 103.79 0.00 000000 0/00/00 103.79
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY OIL AND OIL FILTER 36.39 0.00 000000 0/00/00 36.39
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY GLOVES 22.78 0.00 000000 0/00/00 22.78
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY FUEL PUMP 145.72 0.00 000000 0/00/00 145.72
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY OIL AND OIL FILTER 19.63 0.00 000000 0/00/00 19.63
01-000747 CARROLL AUTC SUPPLY AIR FILTER 13.53 0.00 000000 0/00/00 13.53
*% TOTALS ** 432.24 0.00 432 .24
01-004133 CARROLL BROADCASTING CO. RADIO ADS 230.23 0.00 000000 0/00/00 230.23
01-004133 CARROLL BROADCASTING CO. RADIO ADS 134.03 0.00 000000 0/00/00 134.03
01-004133 CARROLL BROADCASTING CO. RADIO ADS 178.71 0.00 000000 0/00/00 178.71
** TOTALS ** 542.97 0.00 542.97
01-004155 CARROLIL COUNTY GASOLINE 4,699.82 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,699.82
*% TOTALS ** 4,699.82 0.00 4,699.82
01-002169 CARROLL COUNTY PURBLIC HEA HEP B - MC CARTY 75.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 75.00
*% TOTALS ** 75.00 0.00 75.00
01-024005 CARROLL EYE CARE ASSOC. SAFETY GLASSES - BILL SNYDER 132.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 132.75
01-024005 CARROLL EYE CARE ASSOC. SAFETY GLASSES - GROSS 135.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 135.75
*% TOTALS ** 268.50 0.00 268.50
01-004196 CARROLL HYDRAULICS PLOW REPAIRS #23 37.73 0.00 000000 0/00/00 37.73
01-004196 CARROLL HYDRAULICS REPAIR PARTS 59.56 0.00 000000 0/00/00 59.56
*% TOTALS ** 97.29 0.00 97.29
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBRER CAULK 35.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 35.97
01-004200 CARROLL LUMRER SUPPLIES 10.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 10.75
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER SUPPLIES 46.08 0.00 000000 0/00/00 46.08
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER ANCHORS FOR TEE SIGNS 6.56 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6.56
*% TOTALS ** 99.36 0.00 99.36
01-002977 CARROLL REFUSE SERVICE MAY TRASH COLLECTIONS 11,224.24 11,224.24- 108214 6/08/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 11,224.24 11,224.24- 0.00
01-000785 CARROLL REFUSE SERVICE LL MAY TRASH COLLECTIONS 49.91 49.91- 108211 6/08/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 49.91 49.91- 0.00
01-004325 CENTRAL IOWA DISTRIBUTING KITCHEN TOWELS 116.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 116.60
*% TOTALS ** 116.60 0.00 116.60
01-002998 CENTURYLINK BACKUP PHONE LINE 149.28 149.28- 108072 5/19/17 0.00

** TOTALS ** 149.28 149.28- 0.00






06-08-2017 03:28 PM

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 5
VENDCR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-004137 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION AWARDS 200.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 200.00
*% TOTALS ** 200.00 0.00 200.00
01-001393 CHAMPION FORD INC. BATTERY #18 55.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 55.00
** TOTALS ** 55.00 0.00 55.00
01-004163 CLERK OF COURT COURT COSTS 60.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 60.00
*% TOTALS ** 60.00 0.00 60.00
01-002061 CODY J WARDELL SOCCER OFFICIAL 75.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 75.00
** TOTALS ** 75.00 0.00 75.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK DEPOSIT SLIPS 23.49 23.49- 000000 5/24/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS 13,614.76 13,614.76- 000000 5/25/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS 15,561.56 15,561.56- 000000 6/08/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FICA WITHHOLDING 13,406.90 13,406.90- 000000 5/25/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FICA WITHHOLDING 15,229.88 15,229.88~- 000000 6/08/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK MEDICARE WITHHOLDING 4,089.00 4,089.00- 000000 5/25/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK MEDICARE WITHHOLDING 4,608.00 4,608.00- 000000 6/08/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 66,533.59 66,533.59- 0.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC COMPUTER ISSUES 45.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 45.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC MISC COMPUTER ISSUE 90.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 90.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC COMPUTER ISSUES 600.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 600.00
** TOTALS ** 735.00 0.00 735.00
01-000911 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA IT MAINTENANCE 86.66 86.66- 108066 5/19/17 0.00
01-000911 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA IT MAINTENANCE 240.00 240.00- 108066 5/19/17 0.00
01-000911 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA IT MAINTENANCE 62.50 62.50- 108066 5/19/17 0.00
01-000911 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA IT MAINTENANCE 178.34 178.34- 108066 5/19/17 0.00
01-000911 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA IT MAINTENANCE 40.00 40.00- 108066 5/19/17 0.00
01-0009211 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA IT MAINTENANCE 60.00 60.00- 108066 5/19/17 0.00
01-000911 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA IT MAINTENANCE 1,500.00 1,500.00- 108066 5/19/17 0.00
01-000911 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA IT MAINTENANCE 73.34 73.34- 108066 5/19/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 2,240.84 2,240.84- 0.00
01-001539 CONFLUENCE MONUMENT SIGNAGE 3,022.45 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,022.45
01-001539 CONFLUENCE STREETSCAPE PHASE 8 97.13 0.00 000000 0/00/00 97.13
01-001539 CONFLUENCE MONUMENT SIGNS 2,403.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,403.90
*% TOTALS ** 5,523.48 0.00 5,523.48
01-002934 COREY & RON'S LAWN SERVIC NUISANCE - 1003 SALINGER 130.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 130.00
*% TOTALS ** 130.00 0.00 130.00






06-08-2017 03:28 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABRLE
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= zm=====]TEM DATES=========
PAID ITEMS DATES : 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT
01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPTER CONTRACT 48.94
» ** TOTALS ** 48.94
01-005395 D & K PRODUCTS TURF SUPPLIES 235.20
01-005395 D & K PRODUCTS PAINT WAND 15.00
*% TOTALS ** 250.20
01-005410 DAILY TIMES HERALD PUBLICITY 150.00
01-005410 DAILY TIMES HERALD LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 785.13
01-005410 DAILY TIMES HERALD LIFEGUARD ADS 177.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,112.13
01-000854 DEARBORN NATIONAL JUNE LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS 328.68
** TOTALS ** 328.68
01-001965 DIANE TRACY OUTREACH CONFERENCE EXPENSES 236.88
01-001965 DIANE TRACY CONFERENCE EXPENSES 9.90
01-001965 DIANE TRACY KIDS FIRST CONFERENCE EXPENSES 131.34
*% TOTALS ** 378.12
01-001643 DIGITAL ALLY INC. BATTERY KIT 610.00
** TOTALS *%* 610.00
01-002996 DK DIESEL OF FORT DODGE TRACTOR FUEL PUMP REPAIRS 671.67
*% TOTALS ** 671.67
01-003075 DON OLESEN REFUND GOLF ACH MEMBERSHIP 182.10
*% TOTALS ** 182.10
01-000554 DONALD CORPORATION HSPS #3 PUMP 2,400.00
** TOTALS *¥* 2,400.00
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. DIESEL FUEL 703.77
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. DIESEL FUEL 854.74
*% TOTALS ** 1,558.51
01-006725 EARL MAY STORE CLUBHOUSE LANDSCAPING 239.88
01-006725 EARL MAY STORE LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 156.70
*% TOTALS ** 396.58
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY SECURITY LIGHT LAMP 21.14
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY CONCESSION STAND OUTLET 45.29
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY AHU#4 FUSES 32.10

======POSTING DATES=======

5/19/2017 THRU
5/18/2017 THRU
5/19/2017 THRU

PAYMENTS

0.
0.

150.

150.

328.
328.

236.

131.
378.

21.

32.

00

00

88 -

.90-

34-
12-

.00
.00

.00
.00

.00
.00

.00

00

.00
.00

00

.00
.00
.00

14~

.29-

10-

6/08/2017
6/08/2017
6/08/2017

CHECK# CHECK DT

000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
108077 5/19/17
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
108181 5/25/17
108068 5/19/17
108068 5/1%8/17
108183 5/25/17
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
108185 5/25/17
108218 6/08/17
108218 6/08/17

PAGE:
BANK: AP

-~ --BALANCE---

48.94
48.94

235.20
15.00
250.20

0.00
785.13
177.00

962.13

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

610.00
610.00

671.67
671.67

182.10
182.10

2,400.00
2,400.00

703.77
854.74
1,558.51

239.88
156.70
396.58

0.00
0.00
0.00






06-08-2017 03:28 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 7
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carrocll OPEN I TEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES=z======= z=======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
** TOTALS ** 98.53 98 .53~ 0.00
01-006810 ECOWATER SYSTEMS SOFTNER SALT 125.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 125.00
** TOTALS ** 125.00 0.00 125.00
01-007253 ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE HAMMER DRILL REPAIRS 28.70 0.00 000000 0/00/00 28.70
01-007253 ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE GENERATOR REPATIRS 228.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 228.60
*% TOTALS ** 257.30 0.00 257.30
01-004185 EMPLOYMENT RESOURCES MAY CITY HALL CLEANING 978.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 978.40
*% TOTALS ** 978.490 0.00 978.40
01-007383 ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH DEPA POOL AND SPA REGISTRATIONS 964 .00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 964.00
*% TOTALS ** 964.00 0.00 964.00
01-008020 FAMILY & SPECIALTY MEDICA PHYSICAL EXAM GOETZINGER 175.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 175.00
*% TOTALS ** 175.00 0.00 175.00
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES SOCCER CONCESSIONS 3.16 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3.16
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES SOCCER CONCESSIONS 2.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2.97
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES SOCCER CONCESSIONS 5.94 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5.94
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES SOCCER CONCESSIONS 34.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 34.00
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES T-SHIRT BAGS 5.07 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5.07
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES CONCESSIONS 19.42 0.00 000000 0/00/00 19.42
*%* TOTALS ** 70.56 0.00 70.56
01-008035 FARNER-BOCKEN CO. CONCESSIONS 1,281.37 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,281.37
01-008035 FARNER-BOCKEN CO. CONCESSIONS 562.16 0.00 000000 0/00/00 562.16
01-008035 FARNER-BOCKEN CO. CONCESSIONS 514.05 0.00 000000 0/00/00 514.05
01-008035 FARNER-BOCKEN CO. CONCESSIONS 518.11 0.00 000000 0/00/00 518.11
*% TOTALS ** 2,875.69 0.00 2,875.69
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY REPAIR PARTS 10.84 0.00 000000 0/00/00 10.84
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY TEE SIGN ANCHORS 1.44 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1.44
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY REPAIR PARTS 8.27 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.27
*% TOTALS ** 20.55 0.00 20.55
01-006860 FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. BADGE 100.00 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 100.00
*%* TOTALS ** 100.00 0.00 100.00
01-000633 FILTER CARE FILTER CLEANING 136.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 136.75
*%* TOTALS ** 136.75 0.00 136.75

01-000013 FIRE/POLICE RETIREMENT SY MFPRSI CONTRIBUTIONS 11,708.79 11,708.79- 000000 5/25/17 0.00






06-08-2017 03:28 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 8
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= m=m=====]TEM DATES====s===== ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THERU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
** TOTALS ** 11,708.79 11,708.79- 0.00
01-008570 FOREMOST PROMOTIONS SUPPLIES 132.69 0.00 000000 0/00/00 132.69
** TOTALS ** 132.69 0.00 132.69
01-002806 FOUNDATION ANALYTICAL LAB LAB TESTING 260.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 260.00
01-002806 FOUNDATION ANALYTICAL LAB LAB TESTING 30.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 30.00
01-002806 FOUNDATION ANALYTICAL LAB LAB TESTING 589.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 589.00
*% TOTALS ** 879.00 0.00 879.00
01-008860 FRANK & SON, JCE P. CLEAR PLUGGED SEWER LINE 258.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 258.75
*% TOTALS ** 258.75 0.00 258.75
01-003077 FRANKLIN SPORTS INC. SUMMER CAMP PROGRAM 195.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 185.00
*% TOTALS ** 195.00 0.00 195.00
01-003072 GABRIEL BRYCE PETTITT SOCCER OFFICIAL 125.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 125.00
** TOTALS ** 125.00 0.00 125.00
01-000006 GARY BELLINGHAUSEN DARE MEETING - MILEAGE 100.58 100.58- 108206 6/08/17 0.00
*%* TQTALS ** 100.58 100.58- 0.00
01-001835 GLENN MATTHEW BABB SOCCER OFFICIAL 75.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 75.00
** TOTALS ** 75.00 0.00 75.00
01-0092855 GLIDDEN GRAPHIC SUBSCRIPTION 30.00 30.00- 108078 5/19/17 0.00
*%* TQOTALS ** 30.00 30.00- 0.00
01-00192922 GOLF SERVICES LLC JUNE CLUB HOUSE MANAGER 3,485.72 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,485.72
*%* TOTALS ** 3,485.72 0.00 3,485.72
01-003071 GRACE MOLAK SOCCER OFFICIAL 150.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 150.00
** TOTALS ** 150.00 0.00 150.00
01-002885 GRANT MICHAEL SIBENALLER SOCCER OFFICIAL 50.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 50.00
** TOTALS ** 50.00 0.00 50.00
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE YOUTH TRIATHLON SHIRTS 595.73 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5985.73
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SB/BB SHIRTS 545.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 545.75
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SB/BB SHIRTS 4.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.25
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE T-BALL SHIRTS 612.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 612.00
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SB/BB SHIRTS 20.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 20.00
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE T-BALL SHIRTS 40.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.25

01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SB/BB SHIRTS 23.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 23.00






06-08-2017 03:28 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE PAGE: 9
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= zm=====z==]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE BASEBALL SHIRTS 7.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 7.25
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SOFTBALL SHIRTS 116.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 116.50
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE BB/SB SHIRTS 8.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.50
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SB/BB SHIRTS 4.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.25
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE BB/SB SHIRTS 8.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.50
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SB/BB SHIRT 4.25 0.00 0006000 0/00/00 4.25
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SB/BB SHIRT 4.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.25
*% TOTALS ** 1,994.48 0.00 1,994.48
01-010960 H & H SALES LEASE OF GOLF CARTS 270.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 270.00
*%* TOTALS ** 270.00 0.00 270.00
01-010617 HALLETT MATERIALS COLD PATCH 1,155.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,155.00
** TOTALS ** 1,155.00 0.00 1,155.00
01-011831 HY-VEE INC. PUBLICITY SUPPLIES 114 .46 114.46- 108079 5/19/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 114 .46 114 .46- 0.00
01-001538 IOWA FINANCE AUTHORITY 6/1/2017 P & I PAYMENTS 630,867.50 630,867.50- 000000 6/01/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 630,867.50 630,867.50- 0.00
01-012670 IOWA PARK & RECREATION FACILITY TOQUR - SPRING CONF. 20.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 20.00
01-012670 IOWA PARK & RECREATION POCL MANAGERS WORKSHOP 10.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 10.00
** TOTALS ** 30.00 0.00 30.00
01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER SUPPLIES 6.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6.50
01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER CHAIN SAW 179.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 179.99
01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER OIL FILTERS 19.66 0.00 000000 0/00/00 19.66
01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER SUPPLIES 56.96 0.00 000000 0/00/00 56.96
** TOTALS ** 263.11 0.00 263.11
01-012706 IPERS IPERS CONTRIBUTIONS 16,009.78 16,009.78- 000000 5/25/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 16,009.78 16,009.78~- 0.00
01-002714 JACE PETTITT SOCCER OFFICIAL 150.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 150.00
** TOTALS ** 150.00 0.00 150.00
01-002351 JACOB SCHAEFER SOCCER OFFICIAL 225.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 225.00
*% TOTALS ** 225.00 0.00 225.00
01-000250 JAMES MOLITOR STEEL TOED BOOTS 132.48 132.48- 108208 6/08/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 132.48 132.48- 0.00

01-003061 JAMES STCRDAHL PROGRAM FEE 100.00 100.00- 108074 5/19/17 0.00






06-08-2017 03:28 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PACE: 10
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
zz=m===PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES==s======= ======PQOSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
*% TOTALS ** 100.00 100.00- 0.00
01-002453 JASON MATTHEW LAMBERTZ PRODUCTION COSTS 960.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 960.00
** TOTALS ** 960.00 0.00 960.00
01-003060 JEAN LUDWIG P & Z TRAINING 75.74 75.74~ 108073 5/19/17 0.00
*% TQTALS ** 75.74 75.74- 0.00
01-002638 JOSEPH DAVID POTTEBAUM SOCCER OFFICIAL 50.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 50.00
*% TOTALS ** 50.00 0.00 50.00
01-002163 JR'S UNLOCK SERVICE LOCK AND KEYS 397.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 397.50
*% TOTALS ** 397.50 0.00 397.50
01-002747 JUSTIN T. SCHAEFER SOCCER OFFICIAL 150.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 150.00
*% TOTALS ** 150.00 0.00 150.00
01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - MAY HRA CHECKS 4,794.02 4,794.02- 000000 6/08/17 0.00
01-0009%4 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - JUNE FLEX SPENDING 87.50 87.50- 000000 6/07/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 4,881.52 4,881.52- 0.00
01-003067 KELSEY HALL KIDS FIRST 2017 CONFERENCE 13.78 13.78~- 108184 ©5/25/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 13.78 13.78- 0.00
01-001345 KELTEK INCORPORATED STROBE LIGHT MOUNT 283.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 283.00
%% TOTALS ** 283.00 0.00 283.00
01-014815 KEYSTONE LABORATORIES MONTHLY BACTERIA SAMPLES 151.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 151.50
*% TOTALS ** 151.50 0.00 151.50
01-002349 KOLBRY MOLINSKY SOCCER OFFICIAL 25.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.00
*% TQOTALS ** 25.00 0.00 25.00
01-003017 KYLE J. SNYDER SOCCER OFFICIAL 125.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 125.00
*% TOTALS ** 125.00 0.00 125.00
01-002698 LANDSCAPERS PARADISE RED MULCH 57.09 0.00 000000 0/00/00 57.09
*% TQTALS ** 57.09 0.00 57.09
01-003062 LAUGHING MATTERS PROGRAM FEE 650.00 650.00- 108075 5/19/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 650.00 650.00- 0.00
01-002914 LOU'S GLOVES INC LAB SUPPLIES 78.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 78.00

*%* TOTALS ** 78.00 0.00 78.00






06-08-2017 03:28 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 11
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN I TEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES=z====== =======]TEM DATES========= ==2===POSTING DATES=z=======
PAID ITEMS DATES 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-002353 LUCAS LAMPE SOCCER OFFICIAL 225.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 225.00
**% TOTALS ** 225.00 0.00 225.00
01-003073 MARIAH NABERHAUS SOCCER OFFICIAL 37.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 37.50
** TOTALS ** 37.50 0.00 37.50
01-002408 MAX G HEITHOFF SOCCER OFFICIAL 75.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 75.00
** TOTALS ** 75.00 0.00 75.00
01-012680 MID AMERICAN ENERGY ELECTRIC BILLS 34,220.72 34,220.72- 108220 6/08/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 34,220.72 34,220.72- 0.00
01-001640 MIDWEST DATA MANAGEMENT IT MAINTENANCE 168.00 168.00- 108067 5/19/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 168.00 168.00- 0.00
01-000208 MIKE HEITHOFF STEEL TOED BOOTS 150.00 150.00- 108207 6/08/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 150.00 150.00- 0.00
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS SUPPLIES 27.38 0.00 000000 0/00/00 27.38
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS TOGGLE SWITCHES #14 19.58 0.00 000000 0/00/00 19.58
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS STOP LIGHT SWITCH TRK #10 18.23 0.00 000000 0/00/00 18.23
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS BATTERY 105.96 0.00 000000 0/00/00 105.96
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS BATTERY - TRUCK 10 122.14 0.00 000000 0/00/00 122.14
*% TOTALS ** 293.29 0.00 293.29
01-002936 NATHAN CHRISTIAN MARTIJUANA IDENTIFICATION SCHL 163.75 163.75- 108213 6/08/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 163.75 163.75~- 0.00
01-003016 NATHAN WENDL SOCCER OFFICIAL 100.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 100.00
*% TOTALS ** 100.00 0.00 100.00
01-003076 NEWSTRIPE INC REPATIR PARTS 76.62 0.00 000000 0/00/00 76.62
*% TOTALS ** 76.62 0.00 76.62
01-002925 NICHOLAS J. STREIT SOCCER OFFICIAL 50.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 50.00
** TOTALS ** 50.00 0.00 50.00
01-001069 NORTH CENTRAL CORRECTIONA PRISON HELP 36.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 36.00
** TOTALS ** 36.00 0.00 36.00
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL BRAKE CYCLINDER REPAIRS #6 620.05 0.00 000000 0/00/00 690.05
*% TOTALS ** 690.05 0.00 690.05






06-08-2017 03:28 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE PAGE: 12
VENDCR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATID ITEMS DATES : 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-020330 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS SUPPLIES 5.38 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5.38
01-020330 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS REPAIR PARTS 24.73 0.00 000000 0/00/00 24.73
01-020330 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS SUPPLIES 24.73 0.00 000000 0/00/00 24.73
01-020330 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS SUPPLIES 33.26 0.00 000000 0/00/00 33.26
01-020330 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS SUPPLIES 26.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.99
*% TOTALS ** 115.09 0.00 115.09
01-020203 OFFICE STOP TONER CARTRIDGE - PLOTTER 70.69 0.00 000000 0/00/00 70.69
*% TOTALS ** 70.69 0.00 70.69
01-003069 OMAHA STAGE EQUIPMENT CURTAINS FOR THE THEATER 17,9%6.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 17,996.00
*%* TOTALS ** 17,996.00 0.00 17,996.00
01-020326 OPTIONS INK PROGRAM SUPPLIES 1,777.50 1,777.50- 108080 5/19/17 0.00
**% TOTALS ** 1,777.50 1,777.50- 0.00
01-000871 OUTDOOR RECREATION PRODUC NETS 804 .97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 804.97
*% TOTALS ** 804 .97 0.00 804.97
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. CORK TAPE 11.61 11.61- 108192 6/02/17 0.00
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. PLUMBING SUPPLIES 87.54 87.54- 108221 6/08/17 0.00
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. PLUMBING SUPPLIES 0.36 0.36- 108221 6/08/17 0.00
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. PLUMBING SUPPLIES 91.55 91.55- 108221 6/08/17 0.00
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. PLUMBING SUPPLIES 5.35 5.35- 108221 6/08/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 196.41 196.41- 0.00
01-021220 PEPSI BEVERAGES COMPANY AQUATIC CENTER CONCESSIONS 590.23 0.00 000000 0/00/00 590.23
01-021220 PEPSI BEVERAGES COMPANY CONCESSIONS 183.83 0.00 000000 0/00/00 183.83
*% TOTALS ** 774.06 0.00 774.06
01-0019249 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC TOW CHARGE #16 175.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 175.00
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #17 - TIRE REPAIRS 25.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.20
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC BRAKES AND ROTORS #15 366.76 0.00 000000 0/00/00 366.76
01-0019249 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC TIRE REPAIRS 33.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 33.00
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC REPAIR PARTS 58.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 58.00
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #17 TIRE REPAIRS 25.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.20
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #20 - OIL CHANGE 26.21 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.21
01-001%49% PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #16 - OIL CHANGE 26.21 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.21
01-0019249 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC OIL CHANGE #18 25.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.50
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC OIL CHANGE #19 43 .48 0.00 000000 0/00/00 43.48
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC OIL CHANGE #15 34.57 0.00 000000 0/00/00 34.57
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #17 - OIL CHANGE 26.21 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.21
*% TOTALS ** 865.34 0.00 865.34






06-08-2017 03:28 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE PAGE: 13
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN I TEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES==z====== =======]THEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/13/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-001540 PETTY CASH AQUATIC CENTER CASH DRAWER 400.00 400.00- 108182 5/25/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 400.00 400.00- 0.00
01-002352 PEYTON RAYMOND SOCCER OFFICIAL 25.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.00
** TOTALS ** 25.00 0.00 25.00
01-001127 PIONEER MANUFACTURING CO. MOUND CLAY 969.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 969.00
*%* TOTALS ** 969.00 0.00 9692.00
01-021735 POSTMASTER POSTAGE TO MAIL WATER BILLS 1,542.93 1,542.93- 108187 5/25/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,542.93 1,542.93~ 0.00
01-003078 PRECISION CONCRETE CUTTIN MERCHANTS PARK 337.35 0.00 000000 0/00/00 337.35
** TOTALS ** 337.35 0.00 337.35
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT REPAIR PARTS 5.70 5.70- 108210 6/08/17 0.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT VEHICLE REPAIR PARTS €3.66 63.66~ 108210 6/08/17 0.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT MOWER REPAIRS 207.76 207.76- 108210 6/08/17 0.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 320.63 320.63- 108210 6/08/17 0.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT MOWER REPATIR PARTS 289.77 289.77- 108210 6/08/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 887.52 887.52- 0.00
01-001136 R & R SEPTIC SERVICE INC SEPTIC FILTER CLEANING 45.00 0.00 000000 0©/00/00 45.00
*% TOTALS ** 45.00 0.00 45.00
01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE MAY GARBAGE PICKUP 1,180.14 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,180.14
01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE MAY TRASH COLLECTIONS 32,011.68 32,011.68- 108222 6/08/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 33,191.82 32,011.68- 1,180.14
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 79.98 79.98- 108065 5/19/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOCKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 67.50 67.50- 108065 5/19/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOCKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 35.99 35.99- 108065 5/19/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 26.99 26.99- 108065 5/19/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 210.46 210.46- 0.00
01-023815 REGION XII COG MAY TAXI PROGRAM DONATIONS 3,750.00 3,750.00- 108223 6/08/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 3,750.00 3,750.00- 0.00
01-003080 RONALD KEAT STEEL TOED BOOTS 139.09 139.09- 108215 6/08/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 139.09 139.09- 0.00
01-003063 ROPE WARRIOR INC. SRP PROGRAM FEE 700.00 700.00- 108076 5/19/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 700.00 700.00- 0.00






06-08-2017 03:28 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE

VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll O PEN I TEM REPORT

REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY

======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======

PATD ITEMS DATES : 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017

PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017

UNPAID ITEMS DATES 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017

VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT

01-024915 SARGENT DRILLING PUMP TESTING 1,250.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00

01-024915 SARGENT DRILLING PUMP TESTING 250.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00
** TOTALS ** 1,500.00 0.00

01-025105 SEARS COMMERCIAL ONE PUSH MOWER 299.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00
** TOTALS ** 299.99 0.00

01-002976 SHATTUCK/RPM INC. FESCUE 1,075.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00
*% TOTALS ** 1,075.00 0.00

01-025250 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO. PAINT MACHINE REPAIRS 115.64 0.00 000000 0/00/00
** TOTALS ** 115.64 0.00

01-025260 SHIELD TECHNOLOGY CORPORA RMS - SHIELD 3,167.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00
*%* TOTALS ** 3,167.50 0.00

01-000155 SHIVE HATTERY INC ENGINEERING SERVICES- TRAILS 5,239.30 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00
** TOTALS ** 5,239.30 0.00

01-003068 SIOUX CITY BRICK CRUSHED BRICK 930.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00
*% TOTALS ** 930.00 0.00

01-025333 SNYDER & ASSOCIATES INC. HWY 30 & GRANT RD 17,073.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00
*% TOTALS ** 17,073.00 0.00

01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO SOCCER GOAL DISPOSAL FEES 8.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00
*% TOTALS ** 8.00 0.00

01-025606 SOPPE CHIROPRACTIC CLINIC RANDOM DRUG TESTING 40.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00
*% TOTALS ** 40.00 0.00

01-002865 STATE FAIR MINI DONUTS US MINI DONUTS - CONCESSIONS 147.00 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00
*% TOTALS ** 147.00 0.00

01-028180 STATE HYGIENIC LABORATORY WATER SAMPLE ANALYSIS 39.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00
** TOTALS ** 39.50 0.00

01-003074 STONE GEHLING SOCCER OFFICIAL 425.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00
*% TOTALS ** 425.00 0.00

01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 24.52 24.52- 108081 5/19/17

01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 7.09 7.09- 108081 5/19/17

01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 13.75 13.75- 108081 5/19/17

01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 94 .46 0.00 000000 0/00/00

PAGE: 14
BANK: AP

--~-BALANCE- - -

1,250.00
250.00
1,500.00

299.99
299.99

1,075.00
1,075.00

115.64
115.64

3,167.50
3,167.50

5,239.30
5,239.30

2930.00
930.00

17,073.00
17,073.00

8.00
8.00

40.00
40.00

147.00
147.00

39.50
39.50

425.00
425.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
94 .46






06-08-2017 03:28 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 15
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= zmm=====]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME =----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. LAMINATING 1.50 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 1.50
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 4.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.99
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 115.62 115.62- 108081 5/19/17 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 149.71 149.71- 108081 5/19/17 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE CHAIR - PAM 374.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 374.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. DISCONNECT ENVELOPES 148.52 0.00 000000 0/00/00 148.52
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. MECHANICAL PERMIT FORMS 52.11 0.00 000000 0/00/00 52.11
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. ELECTRICAL PERMIT FORMS 52.11 0.00 000000 0/00/00 52.11
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. BUILDING PERMIT FORMS 65.89 0.00 000000 0/00/00 65.89
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. PLUMBING PERMIT FORMS 52.11 0.00 000000 0/00/00 52.11
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 51.66 0.00 000000 0/00/00 51.66
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. BINDERS FOR PROJECTS 82.92 0.00 000000 0/00/00 82.92
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. CITY LETTERHEAD 396.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 396.90
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 189.93 0.00 000000 0/00/00 189.93
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. DVD SLEEVES 88.71 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 88.71
*%* TOTALS ** 1,966.50 310.69- 1,655.81
01-000578 TERRY KLUVER THOMPSON - RETIREMENT 47.53 47.53- 108209 6/08/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 47.53 47 .53~ 0.00
01-002872 THOMAS EVANS SOCCER OFFICIAL 75.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 75.00
** TQTALS ** 75.00 0.00 75.00
01-027055 TRANS-IOWA EQUIPMENT CO. WASHER FLUID PUMP KIT 76.08 0.00 000000 0/00/00 76.08
*% TOTALS ** 76.08 0.00 76.08
01-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA APRIL SALES TAX 8,033.00 8,033.00- 000000 5/25/17 0.00
01-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA 5/1-5/15/2017 SALES TAX 430.00 430.00- 000000 5/22/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 8,463.00 8,463.00- 0.00
01-027079 TRIPLE A SEEDS INC. GRASS SEED 315.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 315.00
01-027079 TRIPLE A SEEDS INC. 3RD ST. STORM SEED 29.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 29.00
01-027079 TRIPLE A SEEDS INC. SEED RAILROAD ST. DITCH 117.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 117.50
*% TOTALS ** 461.50 0.00 461.50
01-003079 TRIPLE CROWN PRODUCTS SAFETY VESTS 59.85 0.00 000000 0/00/00 59.85
** TOTALS ** 59.85 0.00 59.85
01-027085 TROPHIES PLUS INC. YEARS OF SERVICE PLAQUES 79.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 79.90
01-027085 TROPHIES PLUS INC. THOMPSON APPRECIATION PLAQUE 36.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 36.99
*%* TOTALS ** 116.89 0.00 116.89
01-003220 TURFWERKS IRRIGATION SOCKET 33.41 0.00 000000 0/00/00 33.41
*% TOTALS ** 33.41 0.00 33.41






06-08-2017 03:28 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 16
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= z=======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-001088 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES ONLINE BILLING ACCESS 180.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 180.00
*% TOTALS ** 180.00 0.00 180.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/5/20/2017 32.04 32.04- 108224 6/08/17 0.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 5/27/2017 72.98 72.98- 108225 6/08/17 0.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 6/3/2017 54.79 54.79- 108226 6/08/17 0.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 5/13/2017 57.40 57.40- 108082 5/19/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 217.21 217.21- 0.00
01-028174 UNITED STATES CELLULAR CELL PHONE - KRAUEL 83.68 83.68- 108188 5/25/17 0.00
01-028174 UNITED STATES CELLULAR CELL PHONES 244 .96 244.96- 108189 5/25/17 0.00
x*% TOTALS ** 328.64 328.64- 0.00
01-028172 UNITED STATES PLASTIC COR OPERATING SUPPLIES 144 .44 0.00 000000 0/00/00 144 .44
*% TOTALS ** 144 .44 0.00 144 .44
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS HELMETS AND BATS 485.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 485.00
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS GUARD SUITS 39.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 39.00
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS GUARD SUITS 40.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.00
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS GUARD SUITS 40.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.00
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS GUARD SUITS 39.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 39.00
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS GQUARD SUITS 79.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 79.00
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS GUARD SUITS 159.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 159.00
*% TOTALS ** 881.00 0.00 881.00
01-028291 USA TODAY SUBSCRIPTION 338.79 338.79- 108083 5/19/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 338.79 338.79- 0.00
01-028814 VAN METER COMPANY, THE FUSES 19.02 0.00 000000 0/00/00 19.02
*% TOTALS ** 19.02 0.00 19.02
01-029010 VEENSTRA & KIMM INC. WWTP FACILITY PLAN 896.76 0.00 000000 0/00/00 896.76
*% TOTALS ** 896.76 0.00 896.76
01-029013 VERIZON WIRELESS ATR CARDS 240.10 240.10- 108227 6/08/17 0.00
*%x TOTALS ** 240.10 240.10- 0.00
01-002358 VON KRAUS SOCCER OFFICIAL 150.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 150.00
*%* TOTALS ** 150.00 0.00 150.00
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787  SUPPLIES 12.61 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.61
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787  SUPPLIES 33.61 0.00 000000 0/00/00 33.61

01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES 19.94 0.00 000000 0/00/00 19.94






06-08-2017 03:28 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE PAGE: 17

VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN I TEM REPORT BANK: AP

REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY

======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======

PAID ITEMS DATES : 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017

PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017

UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017

VENDOCR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---

01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES AND ROUTER 90.15 0.00 000000 0/00/00 90.15

01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SOCCER CONCESSIONS 30.84 0.00 000000 0/00/00 30.84

01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES 46.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 46.20

01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 PROGRAM EXPENSE 43.88 0.00 000000 0/00/00 43.88

01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 CONCESSIONS 46.35 0.00 000000 0/00/00 46.35

01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES 33.22 33.22- 108084 5/19/17 0.00

01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 CABLE TIES 16.80 0.00 000000 0/00/00 16.80

01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SENIOR DAY SUPPLIES 49.48 0.00 000000 0/00/00 49.48

01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 DVDS 64.10 0.00 000000 0/00/00 64.10
** TOTALS ** 487.18 33.22- 453.96

01-030355 WITTROCK MCTOR CO. EXTENDED CAB 1/2 TON PICKUP 19,620.00 19,620.00- 108064 5/19/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 19,620.00 19,620.00- 0.00

* Payroll Expense 312,995.51






06-08-2017 03:28 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE PAGE: 18
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPENDN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY

======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017

REPORT TOTALS

GROSS PAYMENTS BALANCE
PATD ITEMS 2,218,917.63 2,218,917.63CR 0.00
PARTIALLY PAID 0.00 0.00 0.00
UNPAID ITEMS 108,937.72 0.00 108,937.72
VOID ITEMS 0.00 0.00 0.00
** TOTALS ** 2,327,855.35 2,218,917.63CR 108,937.72

UNPAID RECAP

UNPAID INVOICE TOTALS 109,083.44
UNPAID DEBIT MEMO TOTALS 0.00
UNAPPLIED CREDIT MEMO TOTALS 145.72CR

** UNPAID TOTALS ** 108,937.72






06-08-2017 03:28 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE:
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATID ITEMS DATES : 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 5/19/2017 THRU 6/08/2017 5/18/2017 THRU 6/08/2017
FUND TOTALS
001 GENERAL FUND 231,089.99
010 HOTEL/MOTEL TAX 18,439.34
110 ROAD USE TAX FUND 13,332.11
167 REC CENTER TRUST FUND 123.26
178 CRIME PREV/SPEC PROJECTS 473.37
200 DEBT SERVICE FUND 1,676,408.43
304 C.P. STREETS 5,426.35
309 C.P. - CORRIDOR OF COMM. 17,170.13
311 C.P.-PARKS & RECREATION 5,576.65
600 WATER UTILITY FUND 22,631.65
602 WATER UTILITY CAP. IMP. 323.99
610 SEWER UTILITY FUND 17,816.11
612 SEWER UTILITY CAP. IMP. 896.76
621 STORM WATER CAP. IMP. 29.00
850 MEDICAL INSURANCE FUND 5,122.70
* PAYROLL EXPENSE 312,995.51

GRAND TOTAL 2,327,855.35







112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO:  Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager WG‘Q -

DATE: June 7, 2017

SUBJECT: Committee Reports

SAREE

O % N o

Library Board (meets 3" or 4" Monday of month) — May 15, 2017

Board of Adjustment (meets 13 Monday of month) —

Planning and Zoning Commission (meets 2" Wednesday of month) —

Carroll Airport Commission (meets 2™ Monday of month) —

Parks, Recreation & Cultural Advisory Board (meets 3™ Monday of January, March,
May, July, September and November) —

Carroll County Solid Waste Management Commission (meets 2™ Tuesday of month) —
Historical Preservation Commission (no regular meeting dates) —

Safety Committee (no regular meeting dates) —

Civil Service Commission (as needed) —






Library Board Minutes

May 15, 2017

The Carroll Board of Trustees met in the City Council Chambers of City Hall. Trustees present were: Janet
Auge, Jacob Fiscus, Tom Louis, Paul Reicks, Sondra Rierson, Carol Shields, Kyle Ulveling, Ralph von
Qualen, and former director Brandie Ledford {phone-in.) Trustee absent was: Summer Parrott. Also in
attendance were: city manager Mike Pogge-Weaver, Rachel Van Erdewyk, Dr. Richard Collison, Lavern
Dirkx, Kathy Van Erdewyk, Lisa Dreesman, and Glenn Babb.

Fiscus called the meeting to order at 5:16. It was moved by Rierson and seconded by von Qualen to
approve the agenda. All voted aye. It was moved by Louis and seconded by Auge to approve the minutes
of the April meeting. All voted aye. It was moved by Rierson and seconded by Ulveling to approve the
bills. All voted aye.

Director’s Report: Children’s librarian continues her outreach programming and is busy with her
“commercials” for the Summer Reading Program. “Everybody on the Same Page” wrapped up with 500
children attending the Finding Winnie programs throughout March and April. For the adults, 43 people
enjoyed Pippa White and her theatrical performance about World War |. The Earth Day program
brought in an attendance of 368, enjoying Samantha Dunn from the Blank Park Zoo and her zoo animals.
Dr. Whoot and Ivan the Reading Dog (and Mark Skillen) rounded out the program. Total program
attendance for the month of April was 1,517. Total resources utilized for the month of April was 17,590.
Librarian Donna Evans will be working with the major update to SILO, the interlibrary loan program for
the state. The library SonicwWall router will be replaced due to issues with simultaneous connections on
resources utilized for staff computers, public computers, and personal devices.

Old Business: OPN Library Project and discussion. Dr. Collison addressed the trustees.

New Business: None.

It was moved by Louis and seconded by Auge to adjourn. All voted aye. Meeting adjourned at 6:30. Next
regular meeting will be June 19, 2017.

Jacob Fiscus—President Judy Behm—Recording Secretary







COUNCIL MEETING
MAY 22, 2017

(Please note these are draft minutes and may be amended by Council before final approval.)

The Carroll City Council met in regular session on this date at 5:15 p.m. at the Council
Chamber of the Farner Government Building. Members present: LaVern Dirkx, Jerry Fleshner,
Clay Haley, Mike Kots and Carolyn Siemann. Absent: Misty Boes. Mayor Eric Jensen presided
and City Attorney Dave Bruner was in attendance.

R e

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the City Council. No Council action taken.
*khk Kk kKkk*k
Retiring Water Plant Operator Mark Thompson was recognized for his 19 years of
service. No Council action taken.
E R I I
New Library Director Rachel Van Erdewyk was introduced to Council. No Council
action taken.
R S i S b
It was moved Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to approve the minutes of the May 8, 2017
council meeting as written. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.
R S i b
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to approve the bills and claims in the
amount of $517,323.65. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.
E R I I
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to approve a new 5-day Class “C” Liquor
License with Outdoor Service — Rock and Ride/Kick the Can, Inc. (Carroll Cycle Center — June
3, 2017). On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.
E R I
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to approve the following appointments to
Committee, Commissions and Boards:
1. Lois Neu - Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board (3 year term to expire May
31, 2020)
2. Clay Netusil - Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board (3 year term to expire
May 31, 2020)





3. Ryan Milligan - Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board (3 year term to expire
May 31, 2020)
On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.

R e

There were no oral requests and communications from the audience
Kok ok k kKK

At 5:18 p.m. Mayor Jensen opened a public hearing of the FY 2016/2017 Budget
Amendment #2. Mayor Jensen closed said public hearing at 5:19 p.m.

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve Resolution No. 1735, City Budget
Amendment and Certification Resolution for the FY 2016/2017 Budget Amendment #2. On roll
call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.

* ok ok ok ok kk

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to approve Resolution No. 1736, A
Contract with Wellmark for Group Health Insurance Coverage. Debbie Dean, Benefit Source,
Inc. Senior Benefit Consultant, addressed Council on this issue. On roll call, all present voted
aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.

* ok ok k ok Kk

It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to approve the final renderings and floor plans
for the Library/City Hall project as presented by OPN Architects. Danielle Hermann and Joe
Feldmann, OPN Architects representatives, addressed Council on this issue. On roll call, all
present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.

It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to receive a memo from OPN Architects
with cost savings targets and revised overall estimated project cots. On roll call, all present voted
aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve Resolution No. 1737, Setting the
Overall Library/City Hall Project Budget at $6,800,000. On roll call, all present voted aye.
Absent: Boes. Motion carried.

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to receive a letter from William Noth of
Ahlers & Cooney, P.C. Attorny at Law regarding the use of Local Option Sales Tax on the
Library/City Hall Project. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to approve Resolution No. 1738, Property
Gift Agreement Between Commercial Savings Bank and the City of Carroll, lowa. Pat Moehn,





Commercial Savings Bank Chairman, addressed Council on this issue. On roll call, all present
voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.

It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Kots, to approve Resolution No. 1739, Calling
Special Election on the issue of Not to Exceed $3,800,000 General Obligation Capital Loan
Notes. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.

Kok ok k kKK

At 6:00 p.m. Mayor Jensen opened a public hearing on the Plans, Specifications, Form of
Contract and Estimate of Cost for the Downtown Streetscape Phase 8 Project. Mayor Jensen
closed said public hearing at 6:01 p.m.

It was moved by Kots, seconded by Fleshner, to approve Resolution No. 1740, Adopting
Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract and Estimate of Cost for the Downtown Streetscape
Phase 8 Project. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.

* ok ok ok ok Kk

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to approve Resolution No. 1741, Final

Plat of the Danzer Subdivision. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.
* ok ok ok ok kk

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Dirkx, to approve Resolution No. 1742, Final Plat
of Northridge Fourth Subdivision Phase 3. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes.
Motion carried.

* ok ok k ok kk

It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to approve Resolution No. 1743,
Preliminary Plat for the Auen MidAmerican Subdivision and waive showing existing buildings,
existing public and private utility systems and existing elevation contours/proposed grading plan.
On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.

* ok ok k kK K

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Siemann, to approve Resolution No. 1744, Final
Plat for the Auen MidAmerican Subdivision. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes.
Motion carried.

* ok kkk Kk

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Siemann, to approve Resolution No. 1745,
Covering Street Lighting Changes for Timber Creek East Subdivision Plat 5. On roll call, all
present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.

* Kk k* Kk kK%





Council discussed how the new state law that permits the sale of consumer fireworks in
the state of lowa affects the City of Carroll. Jeff Cullen and Jeff Cayler, Carroll residents,
addressed Council on this issue. No Council action taken.

E R S I e
It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Kots, to adjourn at 7:01 p.m. On roll call, all

present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000

\
) A
MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager WV)‘”
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works 76%%
DATE: June 6, 2017

SUBJECT: Downtown Streetscape Phase 8
e Construction Phase Setvices Agreement

FAX: (712) 792-0139

The November 10, 2014, Design Setvices Agreement with Confluence excluded construction
obsetvation services. Information was presented at the time that construction service fees were not

included in the Agreement but would be required at the time of comistruction.

An Agteement for the Provision of Limited Professional Setvices has been prepared with Confluence
for Construction Phase Services. The Basic Setvices provided in the Agreement include review of
submittals, attendance at construction meetings, electrical review and preparation of a punch list. The
fees ate proposed on an houtly basis not to exceed $25,196.00, based on estimated houts.

A summaty of the Design Setvices Agreement, Supplemental Services Agreements #1 and #2 and

Construction Setvices Agreement is as follows:

Design Setvices Agreement, 11-10-14 $65,500.00
Supplemental Setvices Agreement #1, 11-09-15 $23,540.00
Supplemental Services Agreement #2, 01-23-17 $12,900.00
Construction Setvices Agteement $25,196.00
Total $127,136.00

Mayor and City Council consideration and, pending successful award of

the consttuction contract, passage and approval of the Resolution Approving An Agreement for
Limited Professional Services with Confluence for the Corridor of Commerce Downtown Streetscape

Phase 8 Project.

RMK:ds

attachments (2)











RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION APPROVING AN AGREEMENT FOR THE PROVISION OF LIMITED
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH CONFLUENCE FOR THE CORRIDOR OF COMMERCE
DOWNTOWN STREETSCAPE PHASE 8 PROJECT.

WHEREAS, the City of Catroll is desirous of constructing the Cortidor of Commetce
Downtown Streetscape Phase 8 project; and,

WHEREAS, an Agreement for the Provision of Limited Professional Setvices with
Confluence has been prepared for construction phase services for the Corridor of Commerce
Downtown Streetscape Phase 8 project.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa,
that an Agreement for Provision of Limited Professional Setvices with Confluence for the Corridor
of Commetce Downtown Streetscape Phase 8 Project is approved.

Passed and approved by the Catroll City Council this 12" day of June, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk











525 17TH STREET DES MONES, 1A §D309
CONFLUENCE

TEL SVE-233 4375 FAXSYA-PR7 Sus0 WAWV THINKCONFLUENCE COM

AN AGREEMENT FOR THE PROVISION OF LIMITED PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

CLIENT: City of Carroll DATE: June 12, 2017

CLIENT CONTACT:  Randy Krauel PROJECT #: 17155

PROJECT NAME AND LOCATION:

Carroll Downtown Streetscape - Phase 8 - C.O.
Carroll, lowa '

PROJEGT UNDERSTANDING:

Confluence understands that the City of Carroll is seeking a fee proposal for Construction Phase Services for the Downtown
Streetscape Phase 8 Project. Confluence is providing the following proposal for cur General Services to the City. Confluence
has assumed that all RPR senvices as well as the review and recommendation for monthly pay estimates will be performed by
the Gity. Confluence estimates bi-weekly construction meetings for the Downtown Streetscape Phase 8 Project.

BASIC SCOPE OF SERVICES:

Provide services to include: review of required shop drawings and submittals; attendance at regutar construction meetings or
rmeetings as nesded; preparation of the project punch list (site work, civil, electrcal); electrical review as requested.

FEE ARRANGEMENT:

Basic Services shall be on an hourly basis not to exceed $25,196.00, based upon the following estimate of hours: -

Landscape Architect Principal {6 hrs. x $150.00) = $  900.00
Landscape Architect Project Manager (140 hrs. x $105.00)=  $ 14,700.00
Confluence- Clerical Staff (6 hrs. x $50.00) = $ 300.00
Project Civil Engineer (4 hrs. x $148.00) = $ 592,00
Givil Engineer Intern (40 hrs. x $100.00) = $ 4,000.00
JEO Civil- Clerical Staff (4 hrs. x $84.00) = $ 336.00
Project Electrical Engineer (8 hrs. x $180.00) = $ 1,440.00 -
Project Electrical Engineer Site Visits (24 hrs. x $115.00) = $ 2,760.00
JEO Electrical- Clerical Staff (2 hrs. x $84.00) = $ 168.00
Total . $25,196.00
Reimbursable expenses are in addition to the fee to a maximum of 10% of the fee.
The attached hourly rate schedule and general conditions are a part of this agreement.
OFFERED BY: ACCEPTED BY:
Confuence = : City of Carroll
/‘)/( A/é/(/_‘ /12117 1
‘Signature , Dato " Signature Date
Chris Della Vedova, President/CEQ -~ EricP. Jensen. Mayor

Printed Name / Titie Printed Name / Title

i Dyentown Streatacane Phage - CO /1718
of i






GENERAL CONDITIONS

1. PARTIES AND SCOPE OF WORK: Confluence (hereinafter referred to as “Confluence”) shall
perform professional sendces as set forth in Confluence’s proposal, the Client's acceptance
thereof if accepted by Confluence, and these General Conditions. “Client” refers to the person
or business entity ordering the professionzl services to be done by Conflusnce. The Client shall
designate representatives vho are authorized 10 make all decisions on the Client's behalf when
requested to do so by Confluence. If the Client is ordering professional services on behalf of
another, the Client represents and warrants that the Client is the duly authorized agent of said
party for the purpose of ordering and directing said professional services. Unless otherwise
stated in writing, the Client assumes sole responsibifity for dstermining whether the quantity
and the naturs of the professional sendces ordsred by the Client is adequate and sufficient for
the Client's intended purpose. Client shall communicate these General Condiitions to each and
every third party to whom the Client transmits any part of Confluence’s work, Confluence shall
have no duty or cbligation to any third party greater than that set forth in Confluence's
proposal, Client’s acceptance thereof and these General Conditions. The ordering of
professional services from Conflusnce shall constitute acceptance of the terms of Confluence’s
proposal and these General Conditions.

2. SCHEDULING OF WORK: Confluence will perform professional senvices with dug and reasonable
diigence consistent with sound professional practices. If Confluence is required to delay
commencement of professional services or if, upon embarking upon its professional services,
Gonfluence is required to stop or interrupt the progress of its professional services as a resutt of
changes in the scop2 of the professional services requested by the Clisnt, to fullll the
requirements of third parties, intepruptions in the progress of constniction, or other causes
beyond the direct reasonable control of Confluence, additional charges will be applicable and
payable by Client.

3. AGCESS TO SITE: Glient will amange and provide such access to the site as is nscessary for
Confluence to perform professional services. Confluence shall take reasonable measures and
precautions to minimize damaga to the site and any improvements located thersen as the
result of its professional services or the use of its equipment; however, Confluence has not
included in its fee the cost of restoration of damage which may occur. {f Client dssires or
requires Confluence to restore the site to its former condition, upon written request Confluence
will perform such additional professional services as is necessary to do so and Glient agrees ta
pay Conflugnce the cost thereof,

4, GLIENTS DUTY TO NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT: Client represents and warrants thet he has
advised Canfluence of any known or suspected hazardous materials, utility fines and poliutant
at any site at which Confluence is to do professional services hereunder, and unless
Confluence has assumed in writing the responsibility of locating subsurface objects, structures,
lines or conduits. Client agrees to defend, indemnify and save Confluence hammlsss from all
claims, sults, lossss, costs and expenses, including reasonable attomsy's fees as a result of
personal injury, death or property damage occuring with respect to Confluence’s perfermance
of its professional services and resulting to or caused by contact with subsuriace or latent
chjects, struclures, lines or conduits where the aclual or polential presence and locztion
thereof was not revealed to Confluence by Cliant,

5. RESPONSIBIUTY: Confluence's professional services shall not include determining,
supenvising or implementing the msans, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures of
construction. Conflugnce shall not be responsible for evaluating, reporting or affecting job
conditions conceming health, safety or welfare, Confluence’s professional services or falurs to
perform same shall not In any way excuse any conlractor, subcontractor or supplier from
performance of its work in accordance with the contract decuments. Confluence has no right
or duty o stop the contractor's work.

6. STANDARD OF CARE: Confluence's professional services will be perfarmed in accordzance with
this agreement and with generally accepted prnciples and practices. In performing its
professional services, Confluence will use that degree of care and skill ordinarly exercised
under similar circumstances by members of its profession.

7. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY: Should Gonfluence or any of its professional employees be found to
have been negligent in the performance of its professional senices, or to havs made and
breached any express or implied warranty, representalion or contract, Client, all parties
claiming ta have in any way refisd upon Confluence'’s professional senices agree that the
maximum aggregate amount of the liability of Confluence, its officers, employees, agents, and
sub-consultants shall be limited 19 $_25,126.00 .

Initigls: CONFLUENCE CLIENT.

8. PRICING ESTIMATES: Neither Confiuence nor Cliert has any control aver the costs of labor,
materals, equipment, over contractors’ methods of datermining bid prices, or over compatitive
bidding, market or negotiation conditions. Accerdingly, Conflusnce cannot and does not
warrant or represent thoss bids or negotiated prices will not vary from any esteblished
budgetary constraints. Client may perform its own cost analysis or relein its own cost
consultant and shall be sclely responsible for the accuracy and preparation of cost estimates at
each appropriate stags of the project. Confluance will cooperale and work clasely with any
cost consultant to help ensure that the projsct can be constructed within any appropriate
budgstary constraints.

9. ADDITIONAL SERVIGES: Clisnt may request or it may become necessary for Conlluence to
perform Additional Services in order to further the cbjectives of the project. Whenever
reasonably possible, Confluence will notify Client in advance of Confluence's intention to
perform the particular Additional Senvice, and Client's failure 1o instruct Confluence not to
perform the Additional Service shall be considered Client’s acquiescence to the perfarmance of
the Additional Senvice and agreement to pay for it. Notwithstanding any other description of
Basic or Additional Services, any services which Client requests Confluence to perform after
final payment has been made to the contractor(s) or more than sixty (60) days after the preject
has been certified to be substantially complete shall bs considered Additional Services. Any
modifications or changes requested by Client inconsistent with Glient’s prior approvai(s) shall
be considered Additional Senvices. Confiuence shall be entiled to rely on the accuracy of any
drawings or other information supplied to it by Client, its employees, representatives or other
consultants, end any services necessitated because of an error or omission in any drawing or
other information supplied by Client, its employees, representalives or other consultents shall
be an Additional Senice. Additional Senvices shall be billed at Conflusnce’s normal hourly

CONFLUENCE

REVISED 772008

rates, and Client shall pay such charges above and beyond any charges for Basic Services set
forth in tha Proposal,

10. CONSTRUCTION ADMIMNISTRATION: Conflusnce shell have no responsibility for construction
administration unless explicitly described in the Proposal. if construction observation services are
performed, Gonduence shall not have control or charge of and shall not be responsitle for
construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or pracedures, or for safety precautions
and programs in connection with the construction work, for any defects, deficiencies or other acts
or omissions of the contractor or any ather parsons performing any of the construction work or for
the failure of any of them to carry out the work in accordance with the plans and specifications,
and Confluence visits to the construction sita shall be for the purpose of becoming generally
familiar with the prograss and the quality of the construction work and to determine In general i
tha work when completed will be in accordance with the plans and specifications, and
Conflugnce is nat authorized te stop the construction work or take any other action refating 1o job
site safsty. If Confluence reviews contractors' applicalicns for payment, such reviews shall be
made 1o the best of Conflusnce's knowledge, information and bellef based on Confluence'’s
limited observation of the construction work, and Confluence shall be entitled to rely on
documentation submilted by the contractor{s) or others which is not inconsistent with
Confluence’s own observations. |if the Client requests in writing that Conflusnce provide any
specific construction phase services and if Confluence agrees in writing to provide such services,
then Confluence shall be compensated for Additichal Services.

11. CLAIMS: Cfient acknowledgss that Confluence is a corporation and agrees to make any claim
arsing out of or relating to the project against Conflusnce only, and not against any of
Confluence's directors, officers, employees or agents,

12. INSURANCE: Confluence shall keep and maintain its current insurance policies, including
professicnal liability inswrance and comprehensive general lisbility insurance, for the duraticn of
the project. If Client desires additionat insurance, Conflusnce shall use its best efforts to obtain
the additional insurance, but Clisnt shall reimburse Confluence for any additional premium or other
related costs that Confluznce thereby incurs. Client will use its best efforts to ensure that the
construction contractors) name Conflusnce as en additional insured on thelr comprehensive
general fiability insurance policies and agree to indemnify Client and Confluence in lariguage
reascnably satisfactory to both Client and Confluence.

13. TERMINATION: Either party upon seven day's prior wrilten notice may terminate this
Agreement. In the event of termination, Confluence shall be compensated by Client for all
services performed up o and including the termination date, including reimburszble expenses,
and for the completion of such services, records and reports as are nscessary 1o place
Canfluence's filss in order and/or protect its professional reputation.

14, WITNESS FEES: Confluence's employees shall not be retained as expsn witnssses except by
separate, wiitten agreament. Glient agrees to pay Confluence’s legal expenses, administrative
costs and fees pursuant to Confluence’s then current fee schedule for Conflugnce to respond to
any subpoena.

15. PAYMENT: Client shall be invoiced as professional services are compleled and reported at
Cenfluence's option, either monthly or at end of project. Client agrees to pay each invoice within
thirty {30) days of its receipt. Client further agrees to pay interest on all amounts inveiced and not
paid or objected to for valid cause in wiiting within said thirty (30) day pedad at the rate of
eighteen (18) percent per annum (or the maximum interest rate permitted under applicable lavy),
until paid. Client agrees to pay Confluence's cost of collection of all amounts due and unpaid
after sixty (60) days, including court costs and reasonzble alterney's fees. Confluence shall not
be bound by any provision or agreement requiring or providing for arbitration of disputes or
controversies arising out of this agreement, and provision wherein Confluence walves any rights to
a mechanics’ fien, or any provision conditioning Confiuence’s right to recelve payment for its
professional sendces upan payment to Client by any third party. These General Conditions are
notice, where required, that Confluence shall file a lizn whenever necessary o colact past dus
smounts, Failure to make payment within 30 days of invoice shall constitite & relsase of
Confluence from any and all claims which Client may have, either in tort or contract, and whether
known or unknown at the time,

16. LATE PAYMENTS: Accounts unpaid 60 days after the invoice date may be subject to a monthly
service charge of 1.5%5 ¢n tha then unpaid balance (18.0% true annual rate), at the sole election
of Confluence, in the event any portion or afl of an account remains unpaid 90 days after biling,
the Cliert shall pay ell costs of collection, including reasonable atforney's fees.

17. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This agreement constitules the entire understanding of the parties, and
thsre are no representations, warranties or underlakings made other than as set forth herein, This
agreement may be amended, modiied or terminated only in writing, signed by each of 1he pariies
hereto.

18. INDEMNIFICATION: The Client shall ind=mnify and held harmless Confluence and all of its
personnel from and against any and all daims, damages, losses and expenses {including
reasonable altorney's fees) arsing cut of or resulling from the performance of professional
services, provided that any such claim, damags, loss or expense is caused In whole or in part by
the negligent act, omission, and/or strict liability of the Client, anyone directly or indirectly
employed by the Client {sxcept Confluence), or anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable.

19. MISCELLANEQUS: To the extent within Client's cantrol, Confluence shall have the right to take
photographs, arkd make other reasonable promotional use of the project, end Confluence shall be
given approprizte credit on all construction signs or other promotional matedals conceming the
project. Client may accept Confluence’s Proposal either by signature, or oral assent, authorizing
Confluznce to commence providing professional services or making any payments to Confluence
in consideration of professional services, and any of the above modes of acceptance shall be
deemed to incorporate these Business Terms into the conlract between the parties thereby
formed.

20. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS: Al documents produced by Confluence under this agreement shall
remazin the property of Confluence and may not be used by the Glient for any other endeavor
without written consent.





EXHIBIT ‘A’

CONFLUENCE
STANDARD HOURLY RATES
SBNIOK PHNCIDAL ..1veeveve et ieveiriveriesrensererisesnsestssass seesaesbers e essse e sresbsbabsbeas e tabssbisessessensessessmenne $150.00 - $190.00 per hour
PHNCIDAL 11 evvteietiere s et stste st s er s sr st s nm st e st b e s bbb bbb e $135.00 - $175.00 per hour
AsS0CIate PHNCIDAL. ... $130.00 - $155.00 per hour
AASSOCIALE v vver e eressseeesss st sssases s st st b st et bbb bbbt s $120.00 - $145.00 per hour
SENIOF PrOJECT MBNAGET 1.1 cveri e reriitie sttt er ettt e st ean b s $100.00 - $130.00 per hour
PrOJECE MBINAGET . ... eveveeesieririesrireststestrveesioresseseresssesressesersssssereesiesesnesenteseaseseeressencessniesesseesenes $90.00 - $105.00 per hour
Project Landscape ATCHITECE 1. ..u.vveieireeiiesrre e s sb et seesessrsbee e s s esees $80.00 - $95.00 per hour
Project Landscape ArCHITECT [.vueeveivrierreisinessieeiesiee s resse i ssene st ss st s seensba e s s snenans $70.00 - $85.00 per hour
PrOJECE PIANNGT [l .1iviiviveesireiirasirieeereinse s et se ettt b bbbt skt st m b a bt bt $80.00 - $95.00 per hour
Project Planner [ s s s s $70.00 - $85.00 per hour
Landscape ArchiteCT INTOIM (... eevceir ettt s s e e $65.00 - $80.00 per hour
Landscape Architect INTern L. $60.00 - $75.00 per hour
DIFAESPEISON 11t teesvverersesteseereieateirasasesas e e aeresbesharessosasssressanessseinessssesssnessenssssssasssresssnsessssssessnnens $50.00 - $70.00 per hour
CIEHICAl SEAIF..1 vurerveerireeeiierersereresiesres eresesiesessassesesrere ssseessbasesessaatseensessesessesestenssnassssessesestrssensrnns $42.00 - $50.00 per hour
REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES
LT oY USRI 1.16 x cost
Long Distance Telephone CGalls ....euiiee it e s e b eanes 1.15 x cost
Materials AN SUDPHES .1vviiieiiiiirie it s s e s s er e e s 1.15 X cost
Y (LT LaTo B 0 o o nTe Uy OO 1.15 x cost
MIIBEGE 111 veveees s ceresiarensee s sberese e sann e seab st se e bbb e st E TR R R 3640 R R AR bR AR bbbkt n s $.54 per mile
POSTAGE 1111 et R b s e st e e s rr s 1.156 X cost
PrNting DY VENAOT ..o i s e e e e e 1.15 x cost
B/W PhotoCORIES/PrINS 812 X 11 1ivvieirrerirresirecrie i s stsese s et e es b s snesestesban s et ansesse s $.05 each
B/W PhotOCORIES/PHINS TTXT7 wevieiiiirieinieniiniisise s cvecenienrsne e ssenessassseneesessssesmnssssssssssseesneseansessnsenssnasserensensesss $.09 each
Color PhotoCOPIEs/PHNtS BY2 X 1.t s $.65 each
Color Photooopies/Priﬁts B D I 2 O TP PO PP $1.50 each
Large Format PIOHING — BONA ..ooviiiiiiii i i i e s e s e $2.50/SF
Large FOrmMat PIOTHNG = MYIAE .veviveiireeiteiire s rcninvecroressevenesresssbeseseasseressesessassssesassnasssenssssesssssssessossssensanersessnnes $4.50/SF
Large FOrmat PIOHHNG = PROIO vivvivieirierieeriiesetirnicerevesrere s eses s besetsseossssas sresesseseessesss nmessnsesssassinesessosssnensessases $5.00/SF
COMIPEAGCT DISTS «1vvververnerersuerersesestsssseussastrsysessstesssesssssssssisssesssss s sebsss s s te 81 e b s b s b1 b absb e Eaeb o8 b en b ebe b asbebs e s b araenas $2.50 each
Booklet Binding (cover, COIl, DACK)......coviv i s s e $4.50 each
FOTIM GO t1viviiieeritiueeseseetissesestesestesestssesresesesssane basassasase s b ases s eaeasssean s s e s e rameshaseeReas e sanRe s b sae nr e boseesennessnsebasers $8.00 each
EASEI PAUS 1vrvevvreesreresieesreeestivinseineseossresbeseeressssessnsosesrenearesent ssmtsbesinnssbissssesssrebessesesssiissbre bssbensbneteseanessasessonss $32.75 each
EIECITONIC FHIBS 11t vevriveireresiireeiesairessereaboresiasessesaes s ebesesssresessasestesbsestsntsssseessseemesbesesnesessrressnosseseassssasessannesessansons $50.00 Each
ONlING MBEHNG SOIVICE. 11 viverettiriiirisiesn sttt st s ssessbes s sneresesaseasessssaasssaesnstrsesreneseearesnessssiessssstnssensessesrenn $35.00 Each

Effective 1/1/2016












112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager gﬂ/\/)?
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Ditrector of Public Wotks WK
DATE: June7,2017

SUBJECT: Downtown Streetscape Phase 8
e Report of Bid Opening
e Award of Bid

On June 6, bids for the construction of the Downtown Streetscape Phase 8 were received, opened
and tabulated. One bid was received as follows:

Badding Construction Company $1,294,844.41

A detailed summaty of the bid received is attached.

The bid is below the previously adopted Landscape Atchitect’s estimate of cost of $1,316,807.84.
Based on the bid received, the curtent project cost estimate is as follows:

Design & Construction Architectural Fees

Design Setvices Agreement $65,500.00
Supplemental Services Agteement #1 $23,540.00
Supplemental Services Agreement #2 $12,900.00
Construction Phase Services $25,196.00
Total Design & Consttuction Architectural Fees $127,136.00
Construction Conttact $1,294,844.41
Total Project Cost Estimate $1,421,980.41

. Mayor and City Council consideration and passage and approval of the
Resolution awatrding the contract for the Downtown Streetscape Phase 8 project to Badding
Construction Company at theit bid price of $1,294,844.41.

RMK:ds

attachments (2)






RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION MAKING AWARD OF THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE
DOWNTOWN STREETSCAPE PHASE 8 PROJECT.

WHEREAS, Chapter 17 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, Iowa, provides that
all contracts made by the City be approved by the City Council; and,

WHEREAS, the following bid for the construction of public improvements described in
general as the Downtown Streetscape Phase 8 and further described in the plans and specifications
heretofote adopted by this Council is the lowest responsive, responsible bid for said wotk as follows:

Contractot: Badding Construction Company
Amount of Bid: $1,294,844.41
Pottion of Project: All construction work

and,

WHEREAS, a contract with Badding Construction Company for the construction of the
Downtown Stteetscape Phase 8 is prepared.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the contract with Badding Construction
Company for the consttuction of the Downtown Streetscape Phase 8, is authotized and accepted, and
that the Mayor and City Cletk ate authotized to execute the contract on behalf of the City.

Passed and approved by the Catroll City Council this 12* day of June, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Lauta A. Schaefer, City Clerk






CITY OF CARROLL

SUMMARY OF PROPOSALS RECEIVED
Project: CARROLL DOWNTOWN STREETSCAPE PHASE 8
Date: June 6, 2017
Location: City Hall

Sheet No. 1 of 2
Architects Probable Badding Construction Company
Construction Cost Opinion 814 W. 9th Street
Carroll, IA 51401
ITEM UNIT UNIT UNIT UNIT
NO. DESCRIPTION QUANTITY| UNIT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT
1 Mobilization 1] 1S $48,000.00 $48,000.00 $54,360.54 $54.360.54
2 Construction Survey 1] LS $9,500.00 $9,500.00 $21,178.92 $21,178.92
3 Demolition of Site 1] 1S $112,500.00 $112,500.00 $93,696.15 $93,696.15
4 Grading. 1 IS $9,450.00 $9,450.00 $11,678.16 $11,678.16
5 Traffic Control 1} IS $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $16,369.25 $16,569.25
6 Clearing & Grubbing 11 LS $1,650.00 $1,650.00 $2,600.22! $2,600.22
7 Curb & Gutter 3314| LF §$45.00 $149,130.00 $44.48 $147,406.72
8 H.M.A. (Road Paving Patch) 1 IS $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $1,723.80 $1,723.80
9 FLM.A. Setting Bed (High Performance Mix) 5[ TON $260.00 $1,300.00 $178.72 $893.60
10 4"P.C.C. 14,364| SF $6.00 $86,184.00 $7.50 $107,730.00
11 8"P.C.C. 21,794 SF $7.50 $163,455.00 $9.03 $196,799.82
12 Concrete Pavers 976 SF $8.00 $7,808.00 $36.61 $35,731.36
13 Remove Intake 3] EA $750.00 $2,250.00 $953.16 $2,859.48
14 St. Sewer, Trenched, CL ITI RCP, 15" 34| LF $80.00 $2,720.00 $101.27 $3,443.18
15 Manhole Type SW-401, 48" 1| EA $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $13,701.68 $13,701.68
16 Intake Type SW-501 2| EA $4,500.00 $9,000.00 $4,548.79 $8,697.58
17 Intake Type SW-503 2| EA $6,000.00 $12,000.00 $6,850.84 $13,701.68
18 Roadway Light Pole Removal 5| EA $204.00 $1,020.00 $595.73 2,978.65
19 Overhead Lighting Circuit Removal 3| EA $150.00 $450.00 $595.73 $1,787.19
20 Lighting Circuit: 2x [(4) #8, #8G, 1.5" PVC-80 Conduit Bored] 414 LF $63.70 $26,371.80 $24.09 $9,973.26
21 Lighting Circuit: 2x [(4) #8, #8G, 1.5" PVC-40 Conduit Bored] 487] LF $36.70 $17,872.90 $16.42) $7,996.54
22 Lighting Circuit: 2x [(3) #8, #8G, 1.5" PVC-80 Conduit Bored] 326| LF $61.30 $19,983.80 $22.26 $7,256.76
23 Lighting Circuit: (3) #8, #8G, 1.5" PVC-80 Conduit Bored 2791 1F $30.65 $8,551.35 $17.51 $4,885.29
24 Lighting Circuit: (3) #8, #8G, 1.5" PVC-80 Conduit Trenched 210 LF $20.65 $4,336.50 $10.30 $2,163.00
25 Lighting Circuit: 2x [(3) #8 #8G 1.5" PVC-40 Conduit Trenched] 1915 LF $34.30 $65,684.50 $15.01 $28,744.15
26 (2) Future 1.5" PVC-80 Conduit Stub, Bored 57 LF $51.70 $2,946.90 $16.93 $965.01
27 (2) Future 1.5" PVC-40 Conduit Stub, Trenched 148} LF $24.70 $3,655.60 $9.18 $1,358.64
28 In-Grade Pull Box 9|_EA $500.00 4,500.00 $345.52 3,109.68
29 Lighting Control Center Service Feeder: (3) #1, 1.5" PVC-80 Conduit Bored 170 LF $36.02 6,123.40 $24.60 4,182.00
30 Lighting Control Center Service Fereder: (3) #1, 1.5" PVC-80 Conduit Trenched 45| LF $26.02 1,170.90 $23.03 1,036.35
31 Lighting Control Center: Meter Socket, Mounting Structure, Enclosure, Panel, 3| EA $7.272.00 $21,816.00 $5,540.24 $16,620.72
SPD, Contactors, Relay/Photocell/Controls, Ground Rod
32 LCC4 Additions: Circuit Breakers, Lighting Contactor 1] 1S $819.00 $819.00 $226.38 §226.38
33 LCC2 Additions: Circuit Breakers 1 IS $420.00 $420.00 $244.25 $244.25
34 Bottom Receptacle Circuit - #8 Conductors 2263 LP $1.20 $2,715.60 $0.79 $1,787.77
35 Bottom Receptacle Circuit - 1.5" PVC-80 Bored 182 LF $25.85 $4,704.70 $14.79 $2,691.78
Total Page 1 $847,589.95 $830,579.56
AMOUNT OF PROPOSAL GUARANTEE 5% 5%
SURETY
| hereby certify that the above Is a true and corract summary of proposals raceived,
COMMENTS
Profect Manager






CONTRACT NO.: Resolution No. ‘
DATE: June 12, 2017

CONTRACT

THIS CONTRACT, made and entered into this 12" day of June, 2017, by and between the City
of Carroll, lowa hereinafter called the “Jurisdiction”, and Badding Construction Company,

hereinafter called the “Contractor”.

WITNESSETH:

The Contractor hereby agrees to complete the work comprising the below referenced
improvements as specified in the contract documents, which are officially on file with the
Jurisdiction. This contract includes all contract documents. The work under this contract shall be
constructed in accordance with the current SUDAS Standard Specifications, as further modified
by the supplemental specifications, special provisions and City of Carroll provisions included in
said contract documents. The Contractor further agrees to complete the work in strict accordance
with said contract documents, and guarantee the work as required by law, for the time required in
said contract documents, after its acceptance by the Jurisdiction.

This contract is awarded and executed for completion of the work specified in the contract
documents for the bid price shown on this Contract which was proposed by the Contractor in its
proposal submitted in accordance with the Notice to Bidders for the following described

improvements:
Carroll Downtown Streetscape Phase 8

Streetscape work including; 4" thick PCC walks (14,364 SF), 8” thick PCC street paving and
drives (21,794 SF), asphalt patching, concrete pavers (976 SF), light fixtures and related wiring (65
EA), PCC curb and gutter, (2,468 L.F.), removal of three (3) storm sewer structures, five (5) new
storm structures, 34 LF of new storm sewer piping, landscape plantings, traffic control and related
work on the corridor of commerce in Carroll, lowa.

All work is to be done in strict compliance with the plans and specifications prepared by Confluence
of Des Moines, lowa, which have heretofore been approved by the City Council.

The Contractor agrees to perform the work for and in consideration of the Jurisdiction’s payment
of the bid amount of $1,294,844.41, which amount shall constitute the required amount of the
performance and payment bond. The Contractor hereby agrees to commence work under this
contract on or before a date to be specified in a written notice to proceed by the Jurisdiction and
to be substantially complete the project by November 15, 2017. This includes streets open to
vehicular traffic and substantial completion of demolition, paving underground utilities and

operational electrical system.






ALL PURPOSE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

STATE OF }
COUNTYOF _____ ]

On this day of

20 _, before me, the undersigned, a
Notary Public in and for said State,
personally appeared

to me personally known
or
proved to me on the basis of
satisfactory evidence

To be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are
subscribed to the within instrument and

. acknowledged to me that he/she/they
executed the same in his/her/their
authorized capacity(ies), and that by
his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument
the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of
which the person(s) acted, executed the
instrument.

(Sign in Ink)

(Print/Type Name)

Notary Public in and for said State

My Commission expires , 20

(Affix notary seal or stamp)

CAPACITY CLAIMED BY SIGNER:

INDIVIDUAL

CORPORATE
Title(s) of Corporate Officer(s)

Corporate seal is affixed

No corporate seal procured

PARTNER(S)

Limited Partnership

General Partnership
ATTORNEY-IN-FACT
EXECUTOR(S) OR TRUSTEE(S)
GUARDIAN(S) OR
CONSERVATOR(S)

OTHER

SIGNER IS REPRESENTING

List name(s) of person(s) or entity(ies)

(Affix corporate seal, if applicable)







112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager N{V’U)
DATE: June 8,2017
SUBJECT: Fireworks

1. Consider approving the first reading of an ordinance pertaining to
the use of fireworks along with waving the second and third reading
and moving final adoption of said ordinance.

2. Consider approving the first reading of an ordinance pertaining to
criteria considered for issuing transient merchants permits along
with waving the second and third reading and moving final adoption
of said ordinance.

At the May 22, 2017 City Council meeting, the City Council discussed how to make changes
related to the use and sale of fireworks in the City based on the new legislation adopted by the
State of Iowa. Based on that discussion, staff drafted two ordinances for the Council’s
consideration which includes:

1. An ordinance that repeals the current section 41.13 of the City Code that makes it illegal
to use, sale, and possess fireworks along with regulating professional display fireworks
and replaces that with a new ban on the use of first-class and second-class consumer
fireworks in City Limit along with rules on professional display fireworks.

2. An ordinance that bars “transient merchants” from using temporary structures, such as
tents, for more than 5 days in a 60 day period. The intent of this change is to continue
to allow occasional "weekend" sales business but prohibit longer term sale periods. By
definition, transient merchants are merchants who operate in a location for less than 60
days. This change would not apply to business that operate in the City year-round, like
Hy-Vee, Bomgaars, etc, It should also be noted that farmers markets and sellers of
agricultural products are exempt from the transient merchant regulations.

In addition to the proposed ordinances, attached for reference in the memo from the May 22"
council meeting,

RECOMMENDATION: Consider approving the first reading of attached ordinances along
with waving the second and third reading and move to final adopting in order for the
ordinances to be in effect for the upcoming July 4% season.






ORDINANCE NO

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES
OF THE CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA, BY REPEALING AND REPLACING
SECTION 41.13 PERTAINING TO THE USE OF FIREWORKS

BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, lowa:

SECTION 1. Chapter 41, section 13 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll,
Towa, is repealed in its entirety and replaced with the following provisions:

41.13 FIREWORKS. The use and exploding of fireworks within the City are subject to the
following:

1. Definitions. For purposes of this section:

A. “First Class Consumer Fireworks” shall mean the following consumer
fireworks as described in the American Pyrotechnics Association (“APA”)
Standard 87-1, chapter 3:

(1) Aerial shell kits and reloadable tubes.

(2) Chasers.

(3) Helicopter and aerial spinners.

(4) Firecrackers.

(5) Mine and shell devices.

(6) Missile-type rockets.

(7) Roman candles.

(8) Sky rockets and bottle rockets.

(9) Multiple tube devices under this paragraph “A” that are manufactured
in accordance with APA 87-1, section 3.5.

B. “Second Class Consumer Fireworks” shall mean the following consumer
fireworks, as described in APA Standard 87-1, chapter 3:

(1) Cone fountains.

(2) Cylindrical fountains.

(3) Flitter sparklers.

(4) Ground and hand-held sparkling devices, including multiple tube
ground and hand-held sparkling devices that are manufactured in
accordance with APA 87-1, section 3.5.

(5) Ground spinners.

(6) Illuminating torches.

(7) Toy smoke devices that are not classified as novelties pursuant to
APA 87-1, section 3.2.

(8) Wheels.

(9) Wire or dipped sparklers that are not classified as novelties pursuant






to APA 87-1, section 3.2,

“Consumer fireworks” includes first-class consumer fireworks and second-class
consumer fireworks as those terms are defined in section 100.19, subsection 1 of
the Code of Iowa. “Consumer fireworks” does not include novelties enumerated in
chapter 3 of the American Pyrotechnics Association’s Standard 87-1 or display
fireworks enumerated in chapter 4 of the American Pyrotechnics Association’s
Standard 87-1.

C. “Display Fireworks” includes any explosive composition or combination of
explosive substances, or article prepared for the purpose of producing a visible or
audible effect by combustion, explosion, deflagration, or detonation, and includes
fireworks containing any explosive or flammable compound, or other device
containing any explosive substance. “Display fireworks” does not include
novelties or consumer fireworks enumerated in chapter 3 of the American
Pyrotechnics Association’s Standard 87-1.

D. “Novelties” includes all novelties enumerated in chapter 3 of the American
Pyrotechnics Association’s Standard 87-1, and that comply with the labeling
regulations promulgated by the United States Consumer Product Safety
Commission.

2. Display Fireworks. It is unlawful for any person to use or explode any display
fireworks; provided the City Council may, upon application in writing, grant a permit for the
display of display fireworks by municipalities, fair associations, amusement parks and other
organizations or groups of individuals approved by the City when the display fireworks will be
handled by a competent operator. No permit shall be granted hereunder unless the operator or
sponsoring organization has filed with the City evidence of insurance in the following amounts.

A. Personal injury: $1,000,000.00 per person
$2,000,000.00 aggregate

B. Property Damage $500,000.00 per building
$1,000,000.00 aggregate

C. Per Occurrence: $1,000,000.00

D. Aggregate: $2,000,000.00

Violation of this provision, is a simple misdemeanor, punishable by a fine of not
less than two hundred fifty dollars ($250)

3. Consumer Fireworks. It is unlawful for any person to use or explode First Class
Consumer Fireworks and Second Class Consumer Fireworks within the City limits of Carroll,

Towa.

Violation of this provision, is a simple misdemeanor, punishable by a fine of not
less than two hundred fifty dollars ($250)

4, Novelties. This section does not apply to novelties.






SECTION 2. REPEALER. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the
provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed.

SECTION 3. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE. If any section, provision or part of this
ordinance shall be adjudged invalid or unconstitutional such adjudication shall not affect the
validity of the ordinance as a whole or any section, provision or part thereof not adjudged invalid
or unconstitutional.

SECTION 4. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its
final passage, approval and publication as provided by law.

Passed and approved this day of , 2017,

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

Eric P. Jensen
ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk

I certify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance No. on the day of
, 2017.

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk

m:\janet\word\dsb\0-1850\ordinances\fireworks






ORDINANCE NO

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES
OF THE CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA, BY AMENDING
SECTION 122.08 PERTAINING TO CRITERIA CONSIDERED
FOR ISSUING TRANSIENT MERCHANTS PERMITS

BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa:

SECTION 1. Chapter 122, section 8 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll,
Iowa, is amended to add the following new subsection 6:

6. Ifthe proposed activity is located in a structure other than a permanent building
or an accessory building of less than 120 square feet. Permits shall be denied for
activities that will be conducted in temporary structures, trailers, tents, or other
similar temporary arrangements for more than 5 days in a 60 day period.

SECTION 2. REPEALER. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the
provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed.

SECTION 3. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE. If any section, provision or part of this
ordinance shall be adjudged invalid or unconstitutional such adjudication shall not affect the
validity of the ordinance as a whole or any section, provision or part thereof not adjudged invalid
or unconstitutional.

SECTION 4. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its
final passage, approval and publication as provided by law.

Passed and approved this day of , 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

Eric P. Jensen
ATTEST;

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk

I certify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance No. on the day of
, 2017.






Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk







¢

112 E. 5th Sireet Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge Weaver, City Manages JU/sP P
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Ditector of Public Works AH#
DATE: June 6, 2017
SUBJECT: Flood Plain Regulations Amendment

The Federal Emergency Management Agency, through the Iowa Department of Natural Resoutces,
has re-evaluated flood hazatds in the City and issued updated Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRM) and
the Flood Insurance Study (FIS). The FIRM panels for the City are a patt of a county-wide FIS and
FIRM. The proposed Flood Hazard Determinations were published in the Daily Times Herald on
Auvgust 18, 2016, and August 25, 2016, and in the Federal Register on June 10, 2016. The statutoty
appeal period has ended and the FIRM will become effective September 15, 2017,

As a condition of continued patrticipation in the National Flood Insurance Progtam the City is requited
to adopt floodplain management regulations meeting current standards by September 15, 2017. The
attached Ordinance is prepared to modify the City’s cutrent floodplain regulations to bring them into
compliance with current standards.

The provisions of the floodplain management regulations are detailed in the Ordinance and
summarized as follows:

e Additions to definitions of terms used in the regulations.
e Adoption of the FIRM panels.

® Modification of some general floodplain management standards related to residential accessory
structures.

e Addition of penalties for violation.

The FIS and FIRM panels related to the City ate available for teview at

www.cityofcarroll.com/engineering.

: Mayor and City Council consideration and passage and approval of the

RMK:ds

attachment






ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA, BY AMENDING PROVISIONS
PERTAINING TO FLOOD PLAIN REGULATIONS.

BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa:

SECTION 1. SECTION MODIFIED. Section 165.02 DEFINITIONS of the Code of
Ordinances of the City of Carroll, Iowa, is modified by adding the following definitions:

“Appurtenant Structure” means a structure which is on the same parcel of property as the principal
structure to be insured and the use of which is incidental to the use of the principal structure.

“Base Flood Elevation” means the elevation floodwaters would reach at a particular site during
the occurrence of a base flood event.

“Flood Insurance Study” means an examination, evaluation and determination of flood hazards
and corresponding water surface elevations.

“Highest Adjacent Grade” means the highest natural elevation of the ground surface prior to
construction next to the proposed walls of a structure.

SECTION 2. SECTION MODIFIED. Section 165.03 LANDS TO WHICH CHAPTER
APPLIES of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, Iowa, is repealed and the following

adopted in lieu thereof:

165.03 LANDS TO WHICH CHAPTER APPLIES. The provisions of this
chapter shall apply to all lands and uses which have significant flood hazards. The
Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRM) for Carroll County and Incorporated Areas,
City of Carroll, Panels 19027C0134C, 0142C, 0151C, 0153C, 0161C, 0162C, dated
September 15, 2017, which were prepared as part of the Carroll County Flood
Insurance Study, shall be used to identify such flood hazard areas and all areas
shown thereon to be within the boundaries of the 100-year flood shall be considered
as having significant flood hazards. Where uncertainty exists with respect to the
precise location of the 100-year flood boundary, the location shall be determined
on the basis of the 100-year flood elevation at the particular site in question. The
Flood Insurance Study is hereby adopted by reference and is made a part of this
chapter for the purpose of administering flood plain management regulations.

SECTION 3. SECTION MODIFIED. Section 165.08 GENERAL FLOOD PLAIN
MANAGEMENT STANDARDS paragraph 11 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll,
Towa, is repealed and the following adopted in lieu of thereof;,

11.  Accessory Structures to Residential Uses






SECTION 6. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE. If any section, provision, or part of this ordinance
shall be adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the
ordinance as a whole or any section, provision, or part thereof not adjudged invalid or

unconstitutional.

SECTION 7. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall be in effect September 15, 2017, after
its final passage, approval, and publication as provided by law.

Passed by the Council the day of ,20 __, and approved this __day of
, 20

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk

First Reading:

Second Reading:
Third Reading;:

I certify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance No. on the day of
,20 .

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk







Brad Burke, Chief of Police Police Department

¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 FAX: (712) 792-8088

TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager’\)d)’"b
FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Police
DATE: June 8, 2017

RE: Renewal of License

The following establishments have made application for renewal of license:

Casey’s General Store #3025
613 Hwy 30 West
Class “C” Beer Permit with Sunday Sales

Casey’s General Store #3082
510 Hwy 30 East
Class “C” Beer Permit with Sunday Sales

Pizza Hut
801 Plaza Drive
Class “B” Beer Permit including Wine Coolers with Sunday Sales

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of these applications.







City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager /M'j//,uj
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works ?M,e
DATE: June 6,2017

SUBJECT: Monument Sign Project
e U.S. 30 East Entrance Sign

Following Mayor and City Council review of the U.S. 30 East Entrance Sign on May 8, Confluence
has incotporated comments and prepared the attached drawings and renderings. These depict a

nominal 7’ x 18’ monument sign.

The construction cost estimate for this alternate is $44,099.00.

| e Bt ey o

REC( MENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration and selection of a U.S. 30 East
Entrance Sign to continue with development of construction document, plans and specifications.

RMK:ds

attachments (5)




















i,
b

T
g
e












ity of

.

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City ManagerW"Q
DATE: June 8, 2017

SUBJECT: Residential Solid Waste Hauling Agreement and amendments to the City
Code related to solid waste regulation and fees ‘

1. Consider approval of a resolution approving a new Residential Solid
Waste Hauling Agreement.

2. Consider approving the first reading of an ordinance pertaining to
waste storage containers and solid waste collection fees along with
waving the second and third reading and moving final adoption of
said ordinance. :

The collection of solid waste in Carroll is done by two private refuse haulers with a contract
between them and the City of Carroll. The current contract started on July 1, 2009 and is set to
expire on June 30, 2017. The Mayor, Councilmember Boes, and staff met with the two refuse
haulers and the attached contract and amendments are a result of these negotiations. The
changes from the current agreement to the new agreement are as follows:

o Increasing the monthly pickup fees from the current monthly rate of $11.93 to as
follows:

o $12.68 as of July 1, 2017, an increase of 75 cents.

o $13.18 as of July 1, 2021, an increase of 50 cents.

o $13.93 as of July 1, 2023 an increase of 75 cents.

o The current landfill tipping fee is $43.00 per ton. The agreement provides for an
increase in the monthly rates of 7 cents per $1.00 when the landfill tipping fees rises
above $46.00 per ton.

e Requires that both haulers move to automated solid waste collection and provide
trash carts at no cost to city and residents by February 1, 2018.

o Requires both haulers to provide recycling carts at no cost to the city and
residents if and when the Carroll Recycling center moves to single sort
recycling.

¢ Requires haulers to provide the next year’s pickup schedule annually by October 1%
in order for the City to include an annual pickup calendar in water utility bill in
October/November utility statements.






The attached ordinance implements the new fee schedule based on the agreement that also
includes the City’s 65 cent monthly administrative fee along with making revisions to
allowable waste storage containers to reflect moving from resident provided containers to
hauler provided containers. Since the new rates being implemented as of July 1, 2017, staff
requests that the Council consider waiving the second and third readings of the ordinance in
order that the new fees can be reflected on the water utility statement that is mailed out in late

June that is for July garbage service.

RECOMMENDATION: Consider approving the attached residential solid waste hauling
agreement and the first reading of attached ordinance along with waving the second and third
reading and move to final adoption of the ordinance.






CITY OF CARROLL
Residential Solid Waste Hauling Agreement

This Agreement is made this day of , 2017, between the
City of Carroll, Iowa, with offices located at 112 East 5th Street, Carroll, Iowa, hereinafter
referred to as “City” and the independent contractors Ray's Refuse, Inc. and SGS, LI.C dba
Carroll Refuse Service, hereinafter referred to as “Hauler(s)”.

This Agreement is the standard, non-exclusive Agreement between the City and
qualified haulers to provide some of the solid waste collection service desired by the City
for residential solid waste removal in zones established by the City.

The parties to this Agreement, in consideration of the mutual covenants and
stipulations set out herein, agree as follows:

SECTION ONE
DEFINITIONS AND SCOPE

A "Solid waste" is defined for this agreement as garbage, refuse, rubbish and
other similar discarded solid or semi-solid materials from household and personal
activities. "Solid waste" does not include any hazardous wastes listed in the lowa or United
States Codes, nor for this agreement does the term "solid waste" include any industrial,
commercial or agricultural waste products.

1. "Garbage" is defined as all solid and semi-solid, animal and vegetable
wastes resulting from the handling, preparing, cooking, storing, serving and
consuming of food or of material intended for use as food, and all offal,
excluding useful industrial by-products, and includes all such substances
from all public and private establishments and from all residences.

2. "Yard waste" is defined as grass clippings, leaves, garden waste, brush and
trees, from that residence. Yard waste does not include tree stumps.

B. Haulers will pick-up and remove all residential solid waste, except yard
waste and except any other excluded items left to private enterprise, at all single family
dwelling units, and all multi-family dwelling units which do not exceed 4 separate
dwellings, and which have water meter installations for each separate unit.

C. Haulers will pick up at the curbside only. However, special arrangements
may be made for pick up at housing units of handicapped persons and there shall be no
additional charge made to such handicapped persons.

D. Haulers’ pick up area, designated as a zone, will be defined by a map
attached to this agreement. Newly annexed areas will be added to the closest contiguous






zonge.

E. Haulers will pick up all solid waste and recyclables once per week per
family housing unit at the curb. The day and time of the pick-ups will be set by the City
Manager.

F. Haulers are not obligated to pick up yard waste, but must notify the
customers within their residential zone of the method, dates and times when yard waste
will be picked up. Notification must be by one of the three allowable methods set out in

Section Four, N, below.

SECTION TWO
TERM

The term of this Agreement shall be from July 1, 2017, until June 30, 2025

SECTION THREE
CITY PAYMENT TO HAULERS

A. Payments collected by the City, based on family housing units with one
regular water meter per family, will be made to the Haulers monthly, by the tenth (10th)
day of each month.

B. City payments to Haulers will be as follows per household per month as the
base rate:

1. For the July 1, 2017, twelve dollars and sixty-eight cents ($12.68)
2. Beginning July 1, 2021, thirteen dollars and eighteen cents ($13.18)
3. Beginning July 1, 2023, thirteen dollars and ninety-three cents ($13.93)

C. The City will pay the Haulers twice the above rates for each household
choosing to have a second trash cart. Households are limited to two trash carts.

D. Haulers will pay all landfill "tipping" fees as established by the Carroll
County Solid Waste Management Commission. Haulers shall pay such tipping fees out of
the monthly fee paid by the City. If the tipping fees are not paid by the Hauler within five
(5) days of the due date, the City will pay the tipping fees for that particular Hauler and
will automatically deduct the fees from that Hauler's next check. If the Hauler fails to pay
its tipping fees by the due date (15th of the month) for two consecutive months, this will
be considered a failure to perform under this agreement. The City's deduction of a prior
month's delinquent tipping fees will not be considered a "payment" by the Hauler. All
general increases in tipping fees shall be added to the monthly base rate paid to the Haulers
as follows:






1. The current tipping fees are $43.00 per ton.

2. It is agreed that for each dollor of increase in the current tipping fees over a
rate of $46.00 per ton, $.07 will be added to the monthly base rate paid to the Haulers. Any
surcharges or penalties that might be imposed by the landfill shall be the responsibility of

the Haulers.

E. Any and all changes in the number of households counted for purposes of
this agreement may be acknowledged by the City if requested by the Haulers.

F. This agreement is based on present Department of Natural Resourses rules
and regualtions. If future DNR rules and regulations would materially effect the execution
and performance of this agreement, the parties agreed to attempt to mutually resolve the
issue and amend this agreement if necessary.

SECTION FOUR
HAULER'S OBLIGATIONS

A. To collect all solid waste covered by the Agreement, in a neat, quiet and
professional manner and in accordance with Chapters 105 and 106 of the Carroll City Code.

B. To keep current a contact person's name and phone number which
information shall be updated for the City Manager whenever there is a change in such
information.

C. To dispose of all solid waste in the Carroll County Solid Waste
Management Commission landfill.

D. To keep all equipment neat and clean.
E. Not to subcontract any of this work without prior written approval by the
City Manager.

F. To comply with all applicable City, State and Federal laws.

G. To pay the landfill's tipping fees.

H. To collect all recyclables required by the Carroll County Solid Waste
Management Commission and dispose of those recyclables at the Commission's recycling
facility under the Commission's rules and regulations.

L. To collect all solid waste and recyclables once per week on the day and
within the time frame designated by the City Manager. The City Manager may, if requested
by a Hauler sufficiently in advance, grant permission to change the route day and/or time
schedule. If such a change is permitted, it will be the Hauler's responsibility to notify the






citizens. Mailing lists will be available from the City for a reasonable administrative fee.
All local radio stations should be used by the Haulers when immediate notifications are
necessary. Holidays or bad weather will be accommodated in the weekly schedule by
allowing the pick up to slide one day. Holidays will be defined as those observed by the
Carroll County Solid Waste Management Commission.

J. Haulers shall maintain their present pick up schedule as previously
approved by the City Manager.

1. Annually by October 1st, Haulers shall submit a pick up schedule
for remainder of the current year and the entire upcoming year.
Schedule shall specifically note delays of regular schedule pickup
days due to holidays.

K. To maintain a Carroll telephone number which is available to the residents
for receiving complaints, concerns, and questions.

L. To notify each residential customer in writing how to dispose of yard waste,
tires, oversized furniture and any waste not picked up by the Hauler according to the
notification method set out in paragraph N, below.

M. To participate actively with the City of Carroll and Carroll County
Recycling Center to educate customers how to use the recycling program and how to
prepare material for recycling.

L. Haulers shall supply at no cost to the City or households a recycling
cart to each household within 12 months after the Carroll County
Solid Waste Management Commission notifies the Haulers that the
Carroll Recycling Center will be moving to single stream recycling.
Each household shall have a choice between a 35, 65, or 96-gallon
recycling cart.

N. To notify residential users of any material that was not picked up by the
Hauler, including the reason, by one of the following methods:

1. A notice securely attached to any container left at curb side; or
A telephone call to the resident made the same day as the refusal to
pick up the material; or

3. A letter mailed to the resident on the same day as the refusal to pick
up the material.

O. By February 1, 2018, the Haulers shall exclusively collect trash in the City using
automated trash collection systems. The Haulers shall supply at no cost to the City or
households a trash cart to each household. Each household shall have a choice between a
35, 65, or 96-gallon trash cart. The Haulers shall not be obligated to pick up trash that is
not contained in the trash cart with the lid fully closed.






SECTION FIVE
CITY'S OBLIGATIONS

A. To continue a mandatory collection ordinance and mandatory use of
recycling containers in the City of Carroll, lowa.

B. To monitor all new housing construction and keep the Haulers advised of
housing units about to be constructed by letters to the Haulers at the addresses set forth in
the Agreement, within a reasonable period of time.

C. To notify each household of the existence of this Agreement, the mandatory
collection ordinance and the recycling program.

D. To approve a pre-payment resolution which will allow the Haulers to be
paid by the tenth day of each month after the effective date of this Agreement.
E. To encourage citizens to use wind-resistant containers.
SECTION SIX

HAULER’S FAILURE TO PERFORM

A. Any breach of a material covenant of this Contract by a Hauler will be
considered a failure to perform.

B. Hauler’s failure to meet Hauler's schedule of pick-ups designated by the
City manager will be considered a failure to perform. Hauler will be notified of such failure
by ordinary mail at its address of record, and will be notified of the penalty.

C. Individual citizens who have complaints shall call the Hauler responsible
for the pick up in their zone. If the City receives a citizen complaint, the City shall refer
the call to the Hauler to remedy the situation.

If the Hauler fails to remedy the complaint, the City Manager shall order the Hauler
to meet with the complainant and the City Manager and discuss the situation.

D. The following is a schedule of liquidated damages or penalties for failure to
perform:
1. Failure to complete the route on schedule, for any one day or time frame
set by the City Manager:

a for the first violation during the contract term $100;
b. for the second violation during the contract term $250;
c. for the third violation during the contract term, contract termination.






2. Failure to provide proof of insurance $500.

3. Failure to have insurance in force at any time during the contract term,
termination of the contract.

4, Failure to notify customers of a change in the day or time frame of pickups
$500.
5. Putting recyclables in with regular refuse $100 for each violation.
SECTION SEVEN
HAULER'S INSURANCE
A. Each Hauler shall obtain the necessary Workers Compensation Insurance to

insure adequate benefits are provided its workers pursuant to the law of the State of lowa.

B. Each Hauler will obtain and maintain at all times, automobile or truck,
public liability and property damage insurance, known in the insurance industry as
comprehensive general liability with limits of $500,000.00/1,000,000.00/200,000.00.

C. The City will be named as an additional insured for each coverage listed in
item "B" above.

D. Each Hauler will provide a current copy of the certificate of insurance to the
City, verifying coverage of items "A" through "C."

E. Failure to provide proof of insurance will be considered a failure to perform
this agreement.

SECTION EIGHT
PERMITS AND LICENSES

Haulers will be responsible for acquiring all necessary permits and licenses at the
expense of the Haulers, including the City collector's License under Chapter 106 of the

Carroll City Code.

SECTION NINE
INDEMNIFICATION OF CITY BY HAULER

Hauler agrees to indemnify the City for any and all actions against the Hauler in which
the City is named as a defendant. Hauler agrees to notify the City within five (5) City
business days upon receiving notice that the Hauler has been sued or that a claim or suit
might be filed that includes or names the city and arises from the operations of the






Hauler. This duty of indemnification by the Hauler to the City will arise from any claims,
whether they have merit or not, that are filed against the Hauler or the Hauler and the
City. The only situation where the Hauler will not be required to indemnify the City will
be if such a claim is brought and the City is found to be totally at fault with no fault
assigned to Hauler.

SECTION TEN
ASSIGNMENT OF AGREEMENT

No assignment of this Agreement or any right accruing under this Agreement shall be made
in whole or in part by the Haulers without the prior expressed written consent and approval
of the City Council.

SECTION ELEVEN
JOINT AND SEVERAL LIABILITY

If the operation of a Hauler is comprised of more than one individual, corporation
or other entity, each such individual corporation or entity comprising the Hauler's
operation, shall be jointly and severally liable for all activities conducted by the Hauler.

SECTION TWELVE
SEVERABILITY

It is understood and agreed by the parties hereto that if any part, term or provision
of this Agreement is held by any court or agency to be illegal or in conflict with any law
of the State of Iowa, the validity of the remaining portions or provisions shall not be
affected, and the rights and obligations of the parties shall be construed and enforced as if
the Agreement did not contain the particular part, term or provision held to be invalid.

SECTION THIRTEEN
BINDING EFFECT

This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the heirs,
executors, administrators, and successors of the respective parties. However, such
continuation will be limited to a reasonable time, not to exceed six months, during which
time the heirs, executors, administrators and successors must obtain written consent and
approval from the City Council for the continuation of the Agreement. In the absence of
such written consent and approval within six months from the event causing the succession,
the Agreement will terminate.






SECTION FOURTEEN
ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This instrument contains the entire Agreement between the parties and no other
statement, promises or inducements made by either party or agent of either party that is not
contained in this written Agreement, shall be valid or binding; and this Agreement may not
be enlarged, modified or altered except in writing signed by the parties and endorsed
hereon.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement at Carroll,

Iowa,on this day of , 2017.
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA
By: ATTEST:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor Laura A. Schaefer , City Clerk
REFUSE HAULERS
Ray’s Refuse, Inc. SGS, LLC dba Carroll Refuse Service
By By

Tim Sapp, President Curt Snyder, Manager






RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING RESIDENTIAL SOLID WASTE HAULING AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, Chapter 17, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, Iowa, provides
that all contracts made by the City be reduced to writing and approved by the City Council by
resolution; and

WHEREAS, the Residential Solid Waste Hauling Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit
“A”; and

WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the attached Agreement is in the best
interest of the City of Carroll, Iowa;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Residential Solid Waste Hauling
Agreement, attached as Exhibit “A”, be authorized and approved, and that the Mayor and City Clerk
are authorized to execute the contract on behalf of the City of Carroll.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, this 12 day of
June, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA
BY:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:
By:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






ORDINANCE NO

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES
OF THE CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA, BY REPEALING AND REPLACING
SECTION 105.10 (1) PERTAINING TO WASTE STORAGE CONTAINERS AND SECTION
106.12 PERTAINING TO COLLECTION FEES FOR SOLID WASTE

BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Jowa:

SECTION 1. Chapter 105, section 10, subsection 1 of the Code of Ordinances of the City
of Carroll, Iowa, is repealed in its entirety and replaced with the following provisions:

105.10 WASTE STORAGE CONTAINERS.

Every person owning, managing, operating, leasing or renting any premises,
dwelling unit or any place where refuse accumulates shall provide and at all times
maintain in good order and repair portable containers for refuse in accordance with

the following:

1. Container Specification. Waste storage containers shall comply with the
following specifications:

A. Residential. For single-family residential and multiple-family
dwellings where each unit is serviced by an individual water meter,
waste storage containers and recycling containers provided by the
solid waste hauler shall be used. The total weight of any individual
container and contents shall not exceeding seventy-five (75) pounds
and the lid needs to be fully closed when left at the curb for collection.

B. Commercial and multi-family dwellings not serviced by an individual
water meter. Every person owning, managing, operating, leasing or
renting any commercial and multi-family dwellings not serviced by an
individual water meter premises where an excessive amount of refuse
accumulates and where its storage in portable containers as required
above is impractical, shall maintain metal bulk storage containers
approved by the City.

SECTION 2. Chapter 106, section 12, subsections 1 and 2 of the Code of Ordinances of
the City of Carroll, Iowa, are repealed in their entirety and replaced with the following provisions:

106.12 COLLECTION FEES.

The collection and disposal of solid waste as provided by this chapter is declared
to be beneficial to the property served or eligible to be served and there shall be
levied and collected fees therefor in accordance with the following:

1. Schedule of Fees.






A. Effective July 1, 2017, the fee for refuse collection and disposal
service, used or available, shall be:

i. For each single-family residence $13.33 monthly. One
additional trash cart can be requested for an additional
$13.33 monthly fee.

ii. For each dwelling unit of a multiple-family dwelling
serviced by an individual water meter $13.33 monthly. One
additional trash cart can be requested for an additional
$13.33 monthly fee.

B. Effective July 1, 2021, the fee for refuse collection and disposal
service, used or available, shall be:

i. For each single-family residence $13.83 monthly. One
additional trash cart can be requested for an additional
$13.83 monthly fee.

ii. For each dwelling unit of a multiple-family dwelling
serviced by an individual water meter $13.83 monthly. One
additional trash cart can be requested for an additional
$13.83 monthly fee.

C. Effective July 1, 2023, the fee for refuse collection and disposal
service, used or available, shall be:

i. For each single-family residence $14.58 monthly. One
additional trash cart can be requested for an additional
$14.58 monthly fee.

ii. For each dwelling unit of a multiple-family dwelling
serviced by an individual water meter $14.58 monthly. One
additional trash cart can be requested for an additional
$14.58 monthly fee.

2. Additional Fees. For every dollar of increase in tipping fees over $46.00
per ton charged by Carroll County Solid Waste Management Commission
shall result in a $0.07 increase in the monthly rates listed as part of the
Schedule of Fees in Section 106.12 (1).

SECTION 3. REPEALER. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the
provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed.

SECTION 4. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE. If any section, provision or part of this
ordinance shall be adjudged invalid or unconstitutional such adjudication shall not affect the
validity of the ordinance as a whole or any section, provision or part thereof not adjudged invalid
or unconstitutional.

SECTION 5. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its
final passage, approval and publication as provided by law.

Passed and approved this day of , 2017.






CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

Eric P. Jensen
ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk

I certify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance No. on the day of
, 2017,

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






